



VISVESVARAYA TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AT VTU.

**LIST OF VARIOUS RECRUITMENT, ENTRANCE EXAMINATION, CORPORATE
AND INSTITUTIONAL WEBSITE ADDRESSES**

PROF. S. VIDYASHANKAR

Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, Visvesvaraya Technological University, Belagavi.

DR. RANGASWAMY B. E.

Registrar, Visvesvaraya Technological University, Belagavi.

COMPILED BY

DR. ARUN MUDHOL

DIRECTOR - GLOBAL CAMPUS & INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS

PREAMBLE

Welcome to our directory of corporate and institutional websites! This directory provides a comprehensive list of URLs for various Organisations, including corporations, government agencies, educational institutions, and non-profit Organisations. Whether you're looking for information on a specific company, interested in exploring career opportunities, or seeking resources on a particular topic, this directory can help you quickly and easily find the information you need.

With a wide range of websites to choose from, our directory is a valuable resource for anyone looking to stay informed and connected in today's fast-paced business and academic environments.

Easy access to information: A directory of corporate and institutional websites provides easy access to information on a wide range of topics, including business profiles, job opportunities, educational programs, research resources, and more. With a simple search, users can quickly find the information they need, saving time and effort.

Comprehensive and up-to-date information: Directories typically include a large number of websites, ensuring users have access to a comprehensive range of information on various topics. Directories are also regularly updated to ensure the information remains current, relevant, and accurate.

Efficient and cost-effective: A directory of corporate and institutional websites is an efficient and cost-effective way to gather information. Rather than spending time and money conducting individual searches or contacting Organisations directly, users can find all the information they need in one place.

Variety of resources: Directories typically include a variety of resources, such as articles, videos, podcasts, and webinars, providing users with a wealth of information in different formats. This ensures that users can access information in a way that suits their learning style and preferences.

Networking opportunities: A directory of corporate and institutional websites can also provide networking opportunities. Users can connect with professionals and Organisations in their industry, join discussion forums, and access contact details for potential employers or collaborators.

A directory such as this of corporate and institutional websites offers a one-stop-shop for users seeking information on a variety of topics. It provides easy access to comprehensive and up-to-date information, is efficient and cost-effective, offers a variety of resources, and provides networking opportunities.

Best Wishes,
Dr Arun Mudhol
Director - Global Campus & International Affairs
23.05.23

List of Contents

SI No.	Organisation	Page Number
1	List of Central Government Recruitment Organisations	5
2	List of Karnataka State Government Recruitment Organisations	13
3	List of Defense Sector Organisations in India	16
4	List of Insurance Sector Organisations	22
5	List of Academics Sector Organisations	23
6	List of Hospitality Sector Organisations	32
7	List of Aviation Sector Organisations	34
8	List of engineering sector Organisations	37
9	List of Finance Sector Organisations	40
10	List of Information Technology Sector Organisations	42
11	List of Library Science sector Organisations	45
12	List of some prominent Organisations in the Law and Judiciary sector	48
13	List of Management Sector Organisations	51
14	List of Media Sector Organisations	53
15	List of Medicine Sector Organisations	57
16	List of Retail sector Organisations	63
17	List of Science sector Organisations	67
18	List of Science IPR / Patents Sector Organisations	72
19	List of Entrepreneurship Sector Organisations	75
20	List of Pharmacy related Sector Organisations	77
21	List of Railway Recruitment Sector Organisations	80
22	List of Banking Sector Organisations	81
23	List of Banking Sector Organisations in India	83
24	List of Engineering Entrance Examinations Organisations	85
25	List of Medical, Dental and Veterinary Entrance Examination Organisations	88
26	List of Law Entrance Examinations Organisations	90

SI No.	Organisation	Page Number
27	List of Film & Television, Fashion Design & Hotel Management Entrance Examinations organisations in India	91
28	List of All IITs in India	93
29	List of All IIITs in India	94
30	List of NITs in India	95
31	List of BITS Pilani campuses in India	96
32	List of IIMs in India	97
33	List of all National Institute of Designing in India	98
34	Partial List of Central Government Universities in India	99
35	Partial List of State Government Universities	102
36	List of Funding agencies in India and Abroad	106
37	Partial List of all Major Technical Universties in India	112
38	Major websites where we get passport related information	114
39	List of all Civil Service examination related sites in India	114
40	List of all KPSC examination related sites in India	115
41	List of all Youth and Sports related sites in India	115
42	List of all Major central Ministries related sites in India	116
43	List of some major state ministries of Karnataka and their official websites	119

List of Central Government Recruitment Organisations

S I .	Name of The Organisations	Website Address
1	Airports Authority of India	https://www.aai.aero/
2	Atomic Energy Education Society	http://www.aees.gov.in/
3	Bharat Electronics Limited	http://bel-india.in/
4	Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited	https://www.bhel.com/
5	Bharat Petroleum Corporation	https://www.bharatpetroleum.com/
6	Border Security Force	https://bsf.nic.in/
7	Central Armed Police Forces	https://www.ssbrectt.gov.in/
8	Central Bureau of Investigation	https://www.cbi.gov.in/
9	Central Coalfields Limited	https://www.centralcoalfields.in/
10	Central Electronics Limited	http://www.celindia.co.in/
11	Central Industrial Security Force	https://www.cisf.gov.in/
12	Central Institute of Fisheries Nautical and Engineering Training	http://cifnet.gov.in/
13	Central Marine Fisheries Research Institute	https://www.cmfri.org.in/
14	Central Reserve Police Force	https://crpf.gov.in/
15	Central Silk Board	http://csb.gov.in/
16	Chennai Petroleum Corporation	https://www.cpcl.co.in/
17	Coal India Limited	https://www.coalindia.in/
18	Cochin Shipyard Limited	https://cochinshipyard.com/
19	Cotton Corporation of India Limited	https://cotcorp.org.in/
20	Delhi Metro Rail Corporation Limited	https://www.delhimetrorail.com/
21	Directorate General of Civil Aviation	https://www.dgca.gov.in/
22	Employees State Insurance	https://www.esic.nic.in/
23	Food Corporation of India	https://fci.gov.in/
24	Garden Reach Shipbuilders and Engineers Limited	https://www.grse.in/
25	Gas Authority of India Limited	https://gailonline.com/
26	Hindustan Aeronautics Limited	https://www.hal-india.co.in/
27	Hindustan Copper Limited	https://www.hindustancopper.com/

28	Hindustan Insecticides Limited	https://www.hil.gov.in/
29	Hindustan Paper Corporation Limited	http://www.hindpaper.in/
30	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited	https://www.hindustanpetroleum.com/
31	India Tourism Development	https://www.theashokgroup.com/
32	Indian Air Force	https://indianairforce.nic.in/
33	Indian Army	https://indianarmy.nic.in/
34	Indian Coast Guard	https://www.indiancoastguard.gov.in/
35	Indian Council of Agricultural	https://www.icar.org.in/
36	Indian Institute of Technology	https://www.iit.ac.in/
37	Indian Navy	https://www.indiannavy.nic.in/
38	Indian Oil Corporation Limited	https://www.iocl.com/
39	Indian Space Research Organisation	https://www.isro.gov.in/
40	Indian Statistical Institute	https://www.isical.ac.in/
41	Indo - Tibetan Border Police	https://itbpolice.nic.in/
42	Institute of Banking Personnel	https://www.ibps.in/
43	Life Insurance Corporation of India	https://www.licindia.in/
44	Mazagon Dock Shipbuilders Limited	https://mazagondock.in/
45	Metals and Minerals Trading Corporation of India	https://www.mmtclimited.gov.in/
46	Staff Selection Commission (SSC)	https://ssc.nic.in/
47	Union Public Service Commission (UPSC)	https://www.upsc.gov.in/
48	Atomic Energy Education Society	https://aees.gov.in/
49	Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited	https://careers.bhel.in/bhel/jsp/
50	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited (BPCL)	https://www.bharatpetroleum.com/Careers/Careers.aspx
51	Central Bureau of Investigation (CBI)	https://www.cbi.gov.in/
52	Central Council for Research in Ayurvedic Sciences (CCRAS)	https://www.ccras.nic.in/
53	Central Industrial Security Force	https://www.cisf.gov.in/recruitment/
54	Central Reserve Police Force (CRPF)	https://www.crpf.gov.in/recruitment.htm

55	Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR)	https://www.csir.res.in/
56	Delhi Development Authority (DDA)	https://www.dda.org.in/
57	Delhi Subordinate Services Selection Board (DSSSB)	https://dsssb.delhi.gov.in/
58	Directorate General of Civil Aviation (DGCA)	https://dgca.gov.in/
59	Directorate General of Shipping	http://www.dgshipping.gov.in/
60	Employees' Provident Fund Organisation (EPFO)	https://www.epfindia.gov.in/
61	Food Corporation of India (FCI)	https://fci.gov.in/
62	Geological Survey of India (GSI)	https://www.gsi.gov.in/
63	Indian Army	https://joinindianarmy.nic.in/
64	Indian Audit and Accounts Service	https://cag.gov.in/iaas
65	Indian Coast Guard	https://www.joinindiancoastguard.gov.in/
66	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT)	https://www.iit.ac.in/
67	Indian Navy	https://www.joinindiannavy.gov.in/
68	Indian Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL)	https://www.iocl.com/
69	Indian Railway Catering and Tourism Corporation (IRCTC)	https://www.irctc.com/nget/train-search
70	Indian Railway Finance Corporation (IRFC)	https://www.irfc.nic.in/
71	Indian Railway Recruitment Board	https://www.rrbcdg.gov.in/
72	Indian Railway Stores Service (IRSS)	https://indianrailways.gov.in/railwayboard/view_section.jsp?lang=0&id=0,1,304,366,1401
73	Indian Space Research Organisation (ISRO)	https://www.isro.gov.in/
74	Indo- Tibetan Border Police (ITBP)	https://www.itbp.nic.in/itbpwebsite/index.html
75	Institute of Banking Personnel Selection (IBPS)	https://www.ibps.in/
76	Intelligence Bureau (IB)	https://www.mha.gov.in/

77	National Aluminium Company Limited (NALCO)	https://www.nalcoindia.com/
78	National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD)	https://www.nabard.org/
79	National Buildings Construction Corporation Limited (NBCC)	https://www.nbccindia.com/
80	National Test House:	https://commerce.gov.in/Services/National-Test-House
81	National Textile Corporation Limited:	https://ntcltd.org/
82	National Thermal Power Corporation Limited:	https://www.ntpc.co.in/
83	National Water Development Agency:	https://www.nwda.gov.in/
84	Neyveli Lignite Corporation Limited	https://www.nlcindia.com/new_website/index.htm
85	North Central Railway	https://ncr.indianrailways.gov.in/
86	North Eastern Electric Power Corporation Limited	https://www.neepco.co.in/
87	North Eastern Indira Gandhi Regional Institute of Health and Medical	https://www.neigrihms.gov.in/
88	North Eastern Railway	https://ner.indianrailways.gov.in/
89	North Western Railway	https://nwr.indianrailways.gov.in/
90	Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited	https://www.npcil.nic.in/
91	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation	https://www ONGCIndia.com/
92	Oriental Bank of Commerce	https://www.obcindia.co.in/
93	Pawan Hans Limited	https://www.pawanhans.co.in/
94	Power Finance Corporation Limited	https://www.pfcindia.com/
95	Power Grid Corporation of India	https://www.powergridindia.com/
96	Rail Coach Factory	https://www.rcf.indianrailways.gov.in/
97	Railtel Corporation of India Limited	https://www.railtelindia.com/
98	Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited	https://www.rcfltd.com/
99	Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Limited	https://www.vizagsteel.com/

100	Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited	https://www.rcfltd.com/
101	Satluj Jal Vidyut Nigam Limited	https://www.sjvn.nic.in/
102	Securities and Exchange Board of	https://www.sebi.gov.in/
103	Shipping Corporation of India Limited	https://www.shipindia.com/
104	South Central Railway	https://scr.indianrailways.gov.in/
105	South Eastern Coalfields Limited	https://www.secl-cil.in/
106	South Eastern Railway	https://ser.indianrailways.gov.in/
107	South Western Railway	https://swr.indianrailways.gov.in/
108	Steel Authority of India Limited	https://www.sail.co.in/
109	Tamil Nadu Newsprint and Papers Limited	https://www.tnpl.com/
110	Tea Board of India	https://www.indiateaboard.org/
111	Tehri Hydro Development Corporation Limited	https://thdc.co.in/
112	Telecommunications Consultants India Limited	https://www.tcil-india.com/
113	Union Bank of India	https://www.unionbankofindia.co.in/
114	United Bank of India	https://www.unitedbankofindia.com/
115	Uranium Corporation of India Limited	https://www.ucil.gov.in/
116	Vizag Steel Plant	https://www.vizagsteel.com/
117	Western Coalfields Limited	https://westerncoal.gov.in/
118	Western Railway	https://wr.indianrailways.gov.in/
119	Wildlife Institute of India	https://wii.gov.in/
120	WAPCOS Limited	https://www.wapcos.co.in/
121	Water and Power Consultancy Services Limited	https://www.wapcos.gov.in/
122	Zoological Survey of India	https://zsi.gov.in/
123	Air India Limited	https://www.airindia.in/
124	Andrew Yule and Company Limited	https://www.andrewyule.com/
125	Bharat Coking Coal Limited (BCCL)	http://www.bcclweb.in/
126	Bharat Heavy Plates and Vessels Limited (BHPV)	https://bharatheavysplate.com/

127	Bharat Immunologicals and Biologicals Corporation Limited	https://www.bibcol.com/
128	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited (BPCL)	https://www.bharatpetroleum.com/
129	Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited	https://www.bsnl.co.in/
130	Bharat Dynamics Limited (BDL)	https://bdl-india.in/
131	Bridge and Roof Company (India) Limited	https://www.bridgeroof.co.in/
132	Central Coalfields Limited (CCL)	https://www.centralcoalfields.in/
133	Central Cottage Industries Corporation of India Limited (CCIC)	https://www.cottageemporium.in/
134	Central Electronics Limited (CEL)	https://www.celindia.co.in/
135	Central Mine Planning and Design Institute Limited (CMPDI)	https://www.cmpdi.co.in/
136	Central Warehousing Corporation	https://cewacor.nic.in/
137	Chennai Petroleum Corporation Limited (CPCL)	https://www.cpcl.co.in/
138	Coal India Limited (CIL)	https://www.coalindia.in/
139	Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR)	https://www.concorindia.com/
140	Dredging Corporation of India Limited (DCI)	https://dredge-india.nic.in/
141	Eastern Coalfields Limited (ECL)	https://www.easterncoal.gov.in/
142	Electronics Corporation of India Limited (ECIL)	https://www.ecil.co.in/
143	Engineers India Limited (EIL)	https://engineersindia.com/
144	Food Corporation of India (FCI)	https://fci.gov.in/
145	Garden Reach Shipbuilders and Engineers Limited (GRSE)	https://www.grse.in/
146	Goa Shipyard Limited (GSL)	https://goashipyard.in/
147	Handicrafts and Handlooms Export Corporation of India Limited (HHEC)	https://www.hhecworld.in/

148	Heavy Engineering Corporation Limited (HECL)	https://www.hecltd.com/
149	Hindustan Antibiotics Limited (HAL)	http://www.hindantibiotics.gov.in/
150	Hindustan Aeronautics Limited (HAL)	https://www.hal-india.co.in/
151	Hindustan Copper Limited (HCL)	https://www.hindustancopper.com/
152	Hindustan Insecticides Limited (HIL)	https://hil.gov.in/
153	Hindustan Newsprint Limited (HNL)	https://www.hnlonline.com/
154	Hindustan Organic Chemicals Limited (HOCL)	https://www.hoclkochi.com/
155	Hindustan Paper Corporation Limited (HPC)	https://www.hindpaper.in/
156	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited (HPCL)	https://www.hindustanpetroleum.com/
157	Hindustan Prefab Limited (HPL)	https://hindprefab.in/
158	Hindustan Salts Limited (HSL)	https://www.indiansalt.com/
159	Hindustan Shipyard Limited (HSL)	https://www.hslvizag.in/
160	Hindustan Steelworks Construction Limited (HSCL)	https://www.hscl.co.in/
161	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC)	https://www.ongcindia.com/
162	PEC Limited	http://peclimited.com/
163	Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL)	https://www.powergridindia.com/
164	Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited (RCF)	https://www.rcfltd.com/
165	Security Printing and Minting Corporation of India Limited	http://spmCIL.com/
166	Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL)	https://www.sail.co.in/
167	Telecommunications Consultants India Limited (TCIL)	https://www.tcil-india.com/
168	THDC India Limited	https://www.thdc.co.in/
169	Uranium Corporation of India Limited (UCIL)	https://www.ucil.gov.in/

170	Vignyan Industries Limited	http://www.vignyanindustries.com/
171	Water and Power Consultancy Services (India) Limited (WAPCOS)	https://www.wapcos.gov.in/
172	Western Coalfields Limited (WCL)	https://westerncoal.in/
173	Wildlife Institute of India (WII)	https://www.wii.gov.in/

List of Karnataka State Government Recruitment Organisations

S I .	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Bangalore Metro Rail Corporation Limited (BMRCL)	http://english.bmrc.co.in/
2	Bharat Earth Movers Limited (BEML)	https://www.bemlindia.in/
3	Central Manufacturing Technology Institute (CMTI)	https://www.cmti-india.net/
4	Central Silk Board (CSB)	https://csb.gov.in/
5	Garden Reach Shipbuilders and Engineers Limited (GRSE)	http://grse.in/
6	Hindustan Aeronautics Limited (HAL)	https://hal-india.co.in/
7	Hindustan Machine Tools Limited (HMT)	https://www.hmtmachinetools.com/
8	India Security Press (ISP)	https://ispnasik.spmcil.com/
9	Karnataka Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited (KAPL)	http://www.kaplindia.com/
10	Karnataka Bank	https://karnatakabank.com/
11	Karnataka Forest Department	http://www.aranya.gov.in/
12	Karnataka Power Corporation Limited (KPCL)	https://www.karnatakapower.com/
13	Karnataka Public Service Commission (KPSC)	http://www.kpsc.kar.nic.in/
14	Karnataka State Electronics Development Corporation Limited (KEONICS)	https://www.keonics.com/
15	Karnataka State Industrial & Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited (KSIIDC)	https://www.ksiidc.com/
16	Karnataka State Police (KSP)	https://ksp.gov.in/
17	Karnataka State Road Transport Corporation (KSRTC)	https://www.ksrtc.in/
18	Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited (MRPL)	https://www.mrpl.co.in/

19	Mysore Paper Mills Limited (MPM)	http://www.mpm.co.in/
20	National Aerospace Laboratories	https://www.nal.res.in/
21	National Institute of Mental Health and Neuro Sciences (NIMHANS)	https://nimhans.ac.in/
22	National Institute of Technology Karnataka (NITK)	https://www.nitk.ac.in/
23	South Western Railway (SWR)	https://www.swr.indianrailways.gov.in/
24	University of Agricultural Sciences, Bangalore (UASB)	https://uasbangalore.edu.in/
25	University of Mysore	https://www.uni-mysore.ac.in/
26	National Institute of Mental Health and Neuro-Sciences (NIMHANS)	https://nimhans.ac.in/
27	National Institute of Technology Karnataka (NITK)	https://www.nitk.ac.in/
28	Public Works Department (PWD)	http://www.kpwd.gov.in/
29	Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences (RGUHS)	http://www.rguhs.ac.in/
30	Rural Development and Panchayat Raj Department (RDPR)	https://rdpr.karnataka.gov.in/
31	South Western Railway (SWR)	https://www.swr.indianrailways.gov.in/
32	University of Agricultural Sciences (UAS)	https://www.uasbangalore.edu.in/
33	University of Mysore	https://www.uni-mysore.ac.in/
34	University of Agricultural and Horticultural Sciences (UAHS)	https://www.uahs.in/
35	University of Horticultural Sciences (UHS)	https://www.uhsbagalkot.edu.in/
36	University of Agricultural Sciences, Dharwad	https://www.uasd.edu/
37	Visvesvaraya Technological University (VTU)	https://vtu.ac.in/

38	Bagalkot District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/bagalkot
39	Ballari District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/ballari
40	Bangalore District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/bengaluruurban
41	Bangalore Rural District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/bengaluru-rural
42	Belagavi District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/belagavi
43	Bidar District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/bidar
44	Chamarajanagar District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/chamarajanagara
45	Chikkaballapur District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/chikkaballapur
46	Chikkamagaluru District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/chikkamagaluru
47	Chitradurga District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/
48	Dakshina Kannada District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/dakshinakannada
49	Davanagere District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/davangere
50	Dharwad District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/dharwad
51	Gadag District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/gadag
52	Hassan District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/hassan
53	Haveri District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/haveri
54	Kalaburagi District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/kalaburagi
55	Kodagu District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/kodagu
56	Kolar District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/kolar
57	Koppal District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/koppal
58	Mandya District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/mandya
59	Mysuru District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/mysuru
60	Raichur District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/raichur
61	Ramanagara District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/
62	Shivamogga District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/
63	Tumakuru District Court	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/tumakuru

List of Defence Sector Organisations in India

S I . No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Directorate General of Aeronautical Quality Assurance (DGAQA)	https://www.dgaeroqa.gov.in/
2	Directorate General of Armament and Inspection (DGQA)	https://www.dgqadefence.gov.in/
3	Directorate General of Naval Armament Inspection (DGNAI)	https://www.indiannavy.nic.in/content/directorate-general-naval-armament-inspection-dgnai
4	Defence Research and Development Organisation (DRDO)	https://www.drdo.gov.in/
5	Indian Army	https://indianarmy.nic.in/
6	Indian Navy	https://www.indiannavy.nic.in/
7	Indian Air Force	https://indianairforce.nic.in/
8	Ordnance Factories Board (OFB)	https://ofb.gov.in/
9	Border Security Force (BSF)	https://bsf.gov.in/
10	Central Industrial Security Force (CISF)	https://www.cisf.gov.in/
11	Central Reserve Police Force (CRPF)	https://crpf.gov.in/
12	Indo-Tibetan Border Police (ITBP)	https://itbpolice.nic.in/
13	National Security Guard (NSG)	https://nsg.gov.in/
14	Sashastra Seema Bal (SSB)	https://ssb.nic.in/
15	Defence Accounts Department	https://www.cdda.gov.in/
16	Defence Estates Organisation (DEO)	https://www.dgde.gov.in/
17	Military Engineering Services (MES)	https://mes.gov.in/
18	Indian Coast Guard	https://indiancoastguard.gov.in/
19	Integrated Defence Staff (IDS)	https://ids.nic.in/
20	Directorate General of Defence Estates (DGDE)	https://www.dgde.gov.in/

21	Indian Ordnance Factories Service (IOFS)	https://ofb.gov.in/ofc/ofc_services/iofs
22	Armed Forces Medical Services (AFMS)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplate/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=j8nhZs9%2fAQKjmyjjY7S0jA%3d%3d&ParentID=R4b4%2fhX64V7NhEkzuotJ0Q%3d%3d&flag=UJvf6HNTC5B5D5XZJPGx5g%3d%3d
23	Armed Forces Tribunal (AFT)	https://aftdelhi.nic.in/
24	Defence Pension Disbursement Offices (DPDOs)	https://pcdapension.nic.in/dpdolocation.html
25	Controller General of Defence Accounts (CGDA)	https://www.cgda.nic.in/
26	Controllerate of Quality Assurance (Weapons) (CQA)	https://www.dgqadefence.gov.in/content/controllerate-quality-assurance-weapons-caa
27	Armed Forces Flag Day Fund	https://ksb.gov.in/
28	Cantonment Boards	https://www.cbic.org.in/
29	Coast Guard Organisation	https://indiancoastguard.gov.in/
30	National Cadet Corps (NCC)	https://nccindia.nic.in/
31	Army Welfare Placement Organisation (AWPO)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplate/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=+Un5J5ue5XZD5x6Fem+6fQ==&ParentID=K/q+zd7
32	Directorate of Military Intelligence (DMI)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplate/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=n8kdyjyXnwU2M3nC3mdw6w==
33	Indian Defence Estates Service	https://www.dgde.gov.in/id/
34	Indian Defence Accounts Service (IDAS)	https://pcafys.gov.in/
35	Indian Defence Service of Engineers (IDSE)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplate/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=T6b+wpjKcQyfp3Tq3sUJw==

36	Indian Military Academy (IMA)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplete/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=JrkBFPPbrmoVRZClw8rQ2Q==
37	Defence Security Corps (DSC)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplete/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=hiP6o29RmXjzLvEzx27inw==
38	Defence Services Staff College	https://www.dssc.gov.in/
39	National Defence Academy (NDA)	https://www.nda.nic.in/
40	Officers Training Academy (OTA)	https://www.ota.gov.in/
41	Territorial Army (TA)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplete/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=ysYv+VzZH8EyaAkjKlvJKA==
42	Army Postal Service Corps (APSC)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplete/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=LZpxMwPX9tL5n5ulxJ2hSg==
43	Defence Research and Development Service (DRDS)	https://www.drdo.gov.in/
44	Military Nursing Service (MNS)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplete/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=m9Q6iUhFcGLxvIm6rsZU8Q==
45	Judge Advocate General (JAG)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplete/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=voE1DpJpWs72UnFjiYz8CA==
46	Defence Civilian Employees' Welfare Association (DCEWA)	http://www.dcewa.org/
47	Armed Forces Flag Day Fund	https://ksb.gov.in/affdf/
48	Armed Forces Medical Services (AFMS)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplete/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=VhT/
49	Armed Forces Tribunal (AFT)	https://aftdelhi.nic.in/

50	Army Postal Service Corps (APSC)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplete/frmTempSimple.aspx?Mnld=p5kkNs3qI9/kFCy5A5z5jw==&ParentID=Wfn0F1bZa1Ltm6OKKU6VXQ==
51	Army Welfare Placement Organisation (AWPO)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplete/frmTempSimple.aspx?Mnld=XLI5M5IYYrJwKURfHHrBLw==&ParentID=V2U6fdX9YBnNZd8/aF6wpQ==
52	Border Security Force (BSF)	https://bsf.gov.in/
53	Cantonment Boards	https://www.cbic.org.in/
54	Central Industrial Security Force	https://www.cisf.gov.in/
55	Central Reserve Police Force (CRPF)	https://crpf.gov.in/
56	Coast Guard Organisation	https://indiancoastguard.gov.in/
57	Controller General of Defence Accounts (CGDA)	https://cgda.nic.in/
58	Controllerate of Quality Assurance (Weapons) (CQA)	https://www.mod.gov.in/dod/cqa/
59	Defence Accounts Department	https://pcafys.gov.in/
60	Defence Civilian Employees' Welfare Association (DCEWA)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplete/frmTempSimple.aspx?Mnld=sTsqGjrYcAO/aSZgT+mT8g==&ParentID=K7VXhtZxuB7
61	Defence Estates Organisation (DEO)	https://www.mod.gov.in/dod/deo/
62	Defence Pension Disbursement Offices (DPDOs)	https://pcdapension.nic.in/
63	Defence Research and Development Organisation (DRDO)	https://www.drdo.gov.in/
64	Defence Research and Development Service (DRDS)	https://drds.gov.in/
65	Directorate General of Aeronautical Quality Assurance (DGAQA)	https://dgaeroqa.gov.in/

66	Directorate General of Armament and Inspection (DGQA)	https://www.mod.gov.in/dod/dgqa/
67	Directorate General of Defence Estates (DGDE)	https://www.mod.gov.in/dod/dgde/
68	Directorate General of Naval Armament Inspection (DGNAI)	https://www.mod.gov.in/dod/dgnai/
69	Directorate of Military Intelligence (DMI)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplate/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=89vQ0Wj1LgDwJ6hia0q0Hg==&ParentID=HTgS5L5jH3JGRBpwrfrYFw==
70	Indian Air Force	https://indianairforce.nic.in/
71	Indian Army	https://indianarmy.nic.in/
72	Indian Coast Guard	https://indiancoastguard.gov.in/
73	Directorate of Military Intelligence (DMI)	https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Directorate_of_Military_Intelligence_(India)#Organisation
74	Indian Defence Estates Service	https://www.dgde.gov.in/id/
75	Indian Defence Accounts Service	https://pcafys.gov.in/
76	Indian Defence Service of Engineers (IDSE)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplate/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=T6b+wpjKcQyfp3Tq3sUJw==
77	Indian Military Academy (IMA)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplate/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=JrkBFPPbrmoVRZCIw8rQ2Q==
78	Defence Security Corps (DSC)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplate/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=hiP6o29RmXjzLvEzx27inw==
79	Defence Services Staff College	https://www.dssc.gov.in/
80	National Defence Academy (NDA)	https://www.nda.nic.in/
81	Officers Training Academy (OTA)	https://www.ota.gov.in/
82	Territorial Army (TA)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplate/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=ysYv+VzZH8EyaAkjKlvJKA==

83	Army Postal Service Corps (APSC)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplete/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=LZpxMwPX9tL5n5ulxJ2hSg==
84	Defence Research and Development Service (DRDS)	https://www.drdo.gov.in/
85	Military Nursing Service (MNS)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplete/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=m9Q6iUhFcGLxvIm6rsZU8Q==
86	Judge Advocate General (JAG)	https://indianarmy.nic.in/Site/FormTemplete/frmTempSimple.aspx?MnId=voE1DpJpWs72UnFjiYz8CA==
87	Defence Civilian Employees' Welfare Association (DCEWA)	http://www.dcewa.org/

List of Insurance Sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Agriculture Insurance Company of India Limited (AIC)	https://www.aicofindia.com/AICEng/Pages/Home.aspx
2	Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India (ECGC)	https://www.ecgc.in/
3	General Insurance Corporation of India (GIC)	https://www.gicofindia.com/
4	Life Insurance Corporation of India	https://www.licindia.in/
5	National Insurance Company Limited (NICL)	https://nationalinsurance.nic.co.in/
6	New India Assurance Company Limited (NIACL)	https://www.newindia.co.in/
7	Oriental Insurance Company Limited (OICL)	https://orientalinsurance.org.in/
8	United India Insurance Company Limited (UIICL)	https://uiic.co.in/

List of Academics Sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE)	https://www.aicte-india.org/
2	Association of Indian Universities	https://www.aiu.ac.in/
3	Central Board of Secondary Education (CBSE)	http://cbse.nic.in/
4	Central Institute of Indian Languages (CIIL)	https://www.ciil.org/
5	Central Tibetan Schools Administration (CTSA)	https://www.ctsa.nic.in/
6	Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR)	https://icar.org.in/
7	Indian Council of Forestry Research and Education (ICFRE)	https://www.icfre.gov.in/
8	Indian Institute of Advanced Study	https://iias.ac.in/
9	Indian Institute of Management Bangalore (IIMB)	https://www.iimb.ac.in/
10	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research, Bangalore (IISER-B)	https://www.iiserb.ac.in/
11	Indian Institute of Technology, Dharwad (IIT-DH)	https://www.iitdh.ac.in/
12	Indian Statistical Institute, Bangalore (ISI-B)	https://www.isibang.ac.in/
13	Jawaharlal Nehru Centre for Advanced Scientific Research	https://www.jncasr.ac.in/
14	Kendriya Vidyalaya Sangathan (KVS)	https://kvsangathan.nic.in/
15	Maulana Azad National Urdu University (MANUU)	https://www.manuu.ac.in/
16	National Council of Educational Research and Training (NCERT)	https://www.ncert.nic.in/

17	National Institute of Technology Karnataka (NITK)	https://www.nitk.ac.in/
18	National Law School of India University (NLSIU)	https://www.nls.ac.in/
19	National University of Educational Planning and Administration	https://www.nuepa.org/
20	Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences (RGUHS)	https://www.rguhs.ac.in/
21	Rashtriya Sanskrit Sansthan (RSS)	https://www.sanskrit.nic.in/
22	Regional Institute of English South India (RIESI)	https://riesi.ncert.gov.in/
23	Regional Institute of Education Mysuru (RIE Mysuru)	https://www.riemysore.ac.in/
24	Sardar Patel University of Police, Security and Criminal Justice, Jodhpur (SPUP)	https://spup.ac.in/
25	School of Planning and Architecture Vijayawada (SPAV)	https://www.spav.ac.in/
26	University Grants Commission (UGC)	https://www.ugc.ac.in/
27	Visvesvaraya Technological University (VTU)	http://www.vtu.ac.in/
28	AIMS Institutes, Bangalore	https://theaims.ac.in/
29	Amrita Vishwa Vidyapeetham, Bengaluru	https://www.amrita.edu/campus/bengaluru
30	Azim Premji University, Bengaluru	https://azimpremjiuniversity.edu.in/
31	Bangalore University	https://bangaloreuniversity.ac.in/
32	Bengaluru North University	http://www.bnuniversity.ac.in/
33	Bengaluru Central University	https://bcu.ac.in/

34	Bengaluru South University	https://www.bsul.ac.in/
35	Christ University, Bengaluru	https://www.christuniversity.in/
36	Dayananda Sagar University, Bengaluru	https://dsu.edu.in/
37	Indian Institute of Science (IISc), Bengaluru	https://www.iisc.ac.in/
38	International Institute of Information Technology Bangalore (IIIT-B)	https://www.iiitb.ac.in/
39	JSS Academy of Higher Education and Research, Mysuru	https://www.jssuni.edu.in/
40	Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur	http://www.nagarjunauniversity.ac.in/
41	Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh	https://www.amu.ac.in/
42	Ambedkar University Delhi	https://aud.ac.in/
43	Andhra University, Visakhapatnam	https://www.andhrauniversity.edu.in/
44	Annamalai University, Tamil Nadu	https://www.annamalaiuniversity.ac.in/
45	Assam University, Silchar	https://www.aus.ac.in/
46	Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi	https://www.bhu.ac.in/
47	Bharathiar University, Coimbatore	https://www.b-u.ac.in/
48	Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli	https://www.bdu.ac.in/
49	Central University of Gujarat, Gandhinagar	https://www.cug.ac.in/

50	Central University of Haryana, Mahendragarh	https://www.cuh.ac.in/
51	Central University of Himachal Pradesh, Kangra	https://www.cuhimachal.ac.in/
52	Central University of Jammu, Jammu	https://www.cujammu.ac.in/
53	Central University of Jharkhand, Ranchi	https://www.cuj.ac.in/
54	Central University of Karnataka, Kalaburagi	https://www.cuk.ac.in/
55	Central University of Kashmir, Srinagar	https://www.cukashmir.ac.in/
56	Central University of Kerala, Kasaragod	https://www.cukerala.ac.in/
57	Central University of Odisha, Koraput	https://cuo.ac.in/
58	Central University of Punjab, Bathinda	https://www.cup.edu.in/
59	Central University of Rajasthan, Ajmer	https://www.curaj.ac.in/
60	Central University of South Bihar, Gaya	https://www.cusb.ac.in/
61	Central University of Tamil Nadu, Thiruvarur	https://cutn.ac.in/
62	Chaudhary Charan Singh University, Meerut	https://www.ccsuniversity.ac.in/
63	Chitkara University, Rajpura	https://www.chitkara.edu.in/
64	Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Gorakhpur University, Gorakhpur	http://ddugu.ac.in/
65	Delhi Technological University (DTU), Delhi	http://dtu.ac.in/

66	Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra	https://www.dbrau.org.in/
67	Dr. B.R. Ambedkar National Law University, Sonapat	https://dbanlu.ac.in/
68	Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad	https://bamua.digitaluniversity.ac/
69	Dr. Harisingh Gour University, Sagar	https://www.dhsgsu.ac.in/
70	Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, Delhi	http://www.ipu.ac.in/
71	Guru Jambheshwar University of Science and Technology, Hisar	http://www.gjust.ac.in/
72	Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar	https://web.gndu.ac.in/
73	Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla	http://www.hpuniv.ac.in/
74	Indian Institute of Information Technology Allahabad (IIIT-A)	https://www.iiita.ac.in/
75	Indian Institute of Information Technology Guwahati (IIIT-G)	https://www.iiitg.ac.in/
76	Indian Institute of Information Technology Kalyani (IIIT-K)	https://www.iiitkalyani.ac.in/
77	Manipal Academy of Higher Education, Manipal	https://manipal.edu/
78	NITTE Deemed to be University, Mangaluru	https://nitte.edu.in/
79	PES University, Bengaluru	https://www.pes.edu/
80	Ramaiah University of Applied Sciences, Bengaluru	https://www.msruas.ac.in/
81	Reva University, Bengaluru	https://reva.edu.in/

82	Sri Devaraj Urs Academy of Higher Education and Research, Kolar	https://www.sduu.ac.in/
83	SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Andhra Pradesh	https://srmap.edu.in/
84	University of Agricultural Sciences, Bengaluru	https://uasbangalore.edu.in/
85	University of Mysore	https://uni-mysore.ac.in/
86	Yenepoya University, Mangaluru	https://www.yenepoya.edu.in/
87	Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur	http://www.nagarjunauniversity.ac.in/
88	Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh	https://www.amu.ac.in/
89	Ambedkar University Delhi	https://aud.ac.in/
90	Andhra University, Visakhapatnam	https://www.andhrauniversity.edu.in/
91	Annamalai University, Tamil Nadu	https://www.annamalaiuniversity.ac.in/
92	Assam University, Silchar	https://www.aus.ac.in/
93	Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi	https://www.bhu.ac.in/
94	Bharathiar University, Coimbatore	https://www.b-u.ac.in/
95	Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli	https://www.bdu.ac.in/
96	Central University of Gujarat, Gandhinagar	https://www.cug.ac.in/
97	Central University of Haryana, Mahendragarh	https://www.cuh.ac.in/

98	Central University of Himachal Pradesh, Kangra	https://www.cuhimachal.ac.in/
99	Central University of Jammu, Jammu	https://www.cujammu.ac.in/
100	Central University of Jharkhand, Ranchi	https://www.cuj.ac.in/
101	Central University of Karnataka, Kalaburagi	https://www.cuk.ac.in/
102	Central University of Kashmir, Srinagar	https://www.cukashmir.ac.in/
103	Central University of Kerala, Kasaragod	https://www.cukerala.ac.in/
104	Central University of Odisha, Koraput	https://cuo.ac.in/
105	Central University of Punjab, Bathinda	https://www.cup.edu.in/
106	Central University of Rajasthan, Ajmer	https://www.curaj.ac.in/
107	Central University of South Bihar, Gaya	https://www.cusb.ac.in/
108	Central University of Tamil Nadu, Thiruvarur	https://cutn.ac.in/
109	Chaudhary Charan Singh University, Meerut	https://www.ccsuniversity.ac.in/
110	Chitkara University, Rajpura	https://www.chitkara.edu.in/
111	Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Gorakhpur University, Gorakhpur	http://ddugu.ac.in/
112	Delhi Technological University (DTU), Delhi	http://dtu.ac.in/
113	Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra	https://www.dbrau.org.in/

114	Dr. B.R. Ambedkar National Law University, Sonapat	https://dbanlu.ac.in/
115	Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad	https://bamua.digitaluniversity.ac/
116	Dr. Harisingh Gour University, Sagar	https://www.dhsgsu.ac.in/
117	Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, Delhi	http://www.ipu.ac.in/
118	Guru Jambheshwar University of Science and Technology, Hisar	http://www.gjust.ac.in/
119	Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar	https://web.gndu.ac.in/
120	Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla	http://www.hpuniv.ac.in/
121	Indian Institute of Information Technology Allahabad (IIIT-A)	https://www.iiita.ac.in/
122	Indian Institute of Information Technology Guwahati (IIIT-G)	https://www.iiitg.ac.in/
123	Indian Institute of Information Technology Kalyani (IIIT-K)	https://www.iiitkalyani.ac.in/
124	Indian Institute of Information Technology Lucknow (IIIT-L)	http://www.iiitl.ac.in/
125	Indian Institute of Information Technology Manipur (IIIT-M)	https://www.iiitmanipur.ac.in/
126	Indian Institute of Information Technology Sri City (IIIT-SC)	http://www.iiits.ac.in/
127	Indian Institute of Information Technology, Design and Manufacturing (IIITDM)	http://www.iiitdm.ac.in/
128	Indian Institute of Information Technology, Design and Manufacturing (IIITDM) Jabalpur	https://www.iiitdmj.ac.in/
129	Indian Institute of Information Technology, Design and Manufacturing (IIITDM) Kurnool	https://www.iiitdmkl.ac.in/

130	Indian Institute of Information Technology, Design and Manufacturing (IIITDM) Allahabad	http://www.iiitdm.ac.in/
131	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER) Bhopal	https://www.iiserb.ac.in/
132	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER) Kolkata	https://www.iiserkol.ac.in/
133	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER) Mohali	https://www.iisermohali.ac.in/
134	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER) Pune	https://www.iiserpune.ac.in/
135	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER)	https://www.iisertvm.ac.in/
136	Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay (IIT-B)	https://www.iitb.ac.in/

List of Hospitality Sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	AccorHotels	https://www.accorhotels.com/
2	Carlson Rezidor Hotel Group	https://www.radissonhotelgroup.com/
3	Choice Hotels International	https://www.choicehotels.com/
4	Four Seasons Hotels and Resorts	https://www.fourseasons.com/
5	Hilton Worldwide	https://www.hilton.com/
6	Hyatt Hotels Corporation	https://www.hyatt.com/
7	InterContinental Hotels Group (IHG)	https://www.ihg.com/
8	Marriott International	https://www.marriott.com/
9	MGM Resorts International	https://www.mgmresorts.com/
10	Radisson Hotel Group	https://www.radissonhotelgroup.com/
11	Starwood Hotels & Resorts Worldwide	This brand was merged into Marriott International, so their website is now https://www.marriott.com/marriott-
12	Taj Hotels Palaces Resorts Safaris	https://www.tajhotels.com/
13	The Indian Hotels Company Limited (IHCL)	https://www.ihcltata.com/
14	Wyndham Worldwide	https://www.wyndhamhotels.com/
15	Best Western International	https://www.bestwestern.com/
16	Carnival Corporation	https://www.carnival.com/
17	Club Mahindra	https://www.clubmahindra.com/
18	Costa Cruise Line	https://www.costacruise.com/
19	Crowne Plaza Hotels & Resorts	https://www.ihg.com/crowneplaza/
20	Days Inn	https://www.wyndhamhotels.com/days-
21	Delta Hotels and Resorts	This brand was acquired by Marriott International, so their website is now https://www.marriott.com/marriott-
22	Drury Hotels	https://www.druryhotels.com/
23	Extended Stay America	https://www.extendedstayamerica.com/

24	Fairmont Hotels and Resorts	https://www.fairmont.com/
25	Global Hyatt Corporation	This company was rebranded as Hyatt Hotels Corporation, so their website is now https://www.hyatt.com/
26	Golden Tulip Hospitality Group	https://www.goldentulip.com/
27	Grand Hyatt	https://www.hyatt.com/brands/grand-
28	Hertz Corporation	https://www.hertz.com/
29	Holiday Inn Hotels & Resorts	https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/
30	Host Hotels & Resorts	https://www.hosthotels.com/
31	Iberostar Hotels & Resorts	https://www.iberostar.com/
32	InterContinental Hotels & Resorts	https://www.ihg.com/intercontinental/
33	Jumeirah Group	https://www.jumeirah.com/
34	Kimpton Hotels & Restaurants	https://www.ihg.com/kimptonhotels/
35	Knights Inn	https://www.wyndhamhotels.com/
36	La Quinta Inns & Suites	This brand was acquired by Wyndham Worldwide, so their website is now https://www.wyndhamhotels.com/laquinta
37	Langham Hospitality Group	https://www.langhamhotels.com/
38	Le Méridien Hotels & Resorts	https://www.marriott.com/le-meridien-hotels.mi
39	Loews Hotels	https://www.loewshotels.com/
40	Mandarin Oriental Hotel Group	https://www.mandarinoriental.com/
41	Marco Polo Hotels	https://www.marcopolohotels.com/
42	Movenpick Hotels & Resorts	https://www.movenpick.com/
43	NH Hotel Group	https://www.nh-hotels.com/
44	Novotel	https://www.novotel.com/
45	Oberoi Hotels & Resorts	https://www.oberoihotels.com/
46	Omni Hotels & Resorts	https://www.omnihotels.com/

List of Aviation Sector Organisations

Sl.No	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Aeroflot Russian Airlines	https://www.aeroflot.ru/xx-en
2	Aeromexico	https://www.aeromexico.com/en-us
3	AirAsia	https://www.airasia.com/
4	Air Canada	https://www.aircanada.com/
5	Air China	http://www.airchina.com.cn/en/
6	Air France-KLM	https://www.airfranceklm.com/
7	Air India	http://www.airindia.in/
8	Air New Zealand	https://www.airnewzealand.com/
9	Air Tahiti Nui	https://www.airtahitinui.com/us-en
10	Alaska Airlines	https://www.alaskaair.com/
11	Allegiant Air	https://www.allegiantair.com/
12	American Airlines	https://www.aa.com/homePage.do
13	ANA Holdings	https://www.ana.co.jp/en/us/
14	Asiana Airlines	https://us.flyasiana.com/C/en/homepage.do
15	Austrian Airlines	https://www.austrian.com/
16	Avianca	https://www.avianca.com/us/en/
17	Biman Bangladesh Airlines	https://www.biman-airlines.com/
18	British Airways	https://www.britishairways.com/
19	Cathay Pacific	https://www.cathaypacific.com/cx/
20	Cebu Pacific	https://www.cebupacificair.com/
21	China Airlines	https://www.china-airlines.com/us/en/index
22	China Eastern Airlines	https://us.ceair.com/
23	China Southern Airlines	https://global.csair.com/
24	Copa Airlines	https://www.copaair.com/
25	Delta Air Lines	https://www.delta.com/
26	easyJet	https://www.easyjet.com/
27	Emirates	https://www.emirates.com/
28	Etihad Airways	https://www.etihad.com/
29	Finnair	https://www.finnair.com/

30	Frontier Airlines	https://www.flyfrontier.com/
31	Garuda Indonesia	https://www.garuda-indonesia.com/
32	Hainan Airlines	http://www.hainanairlines.com/HUPortal/dyn/index.html?lang=en
33	Hawaiian Airlines	https://www.hawaiianairlines.com/
34	IndiGo	https://www.goindigo.in/
35	Japan Airlines	https://www.jal.co.jp/en/
36	JetBlue Airways	https://www.jetblue.com/
37	Kenya Airways	https://www.kenya-airways.com/
38	Korean Air	https://www.koreanair.com/global/en.html
39	LATAM Airlines Group	https://www.latam.com/en_us/
40	Lufthansa Group	https://www.lufthansagroup.com/en/
41	Malaysia Airlines	https://www.malaysiaairlines.com/my/en.html
42	Norwegian Air Shuttle	https://www.norwegian.com/us/
43	Philippine Airlines	https://www.philippineairlines.com/
44	Qantas Airways	https://www.qantas.com/
45	Qatar Airways	https://www.qatarairways.com/
46	Ryanair	https://www.ryanair.com/
47	Saudia	https://www.saudia.com/
48	Scandinavian Airlines	https://www.flysas.com/us-en/
49	Scout	https://www.flyscout.com/
50	Singapore Airlines	https://www.singaporeair.com/
51	SkyWest Airlines	https://www.skywest.com/
52	Southwest Airlines	https://www.southwest.com/
53	Spirit Airlines	https://www.spirit.com/
54	SriLankan Airlines	https://www.srilankan.com/
55	Sun Country Airlines	https://www.suncountry.com/
56	Swiss International Air Lines	https://www.swiss.com/
57	TAP Air Portugal	https://www.flytap.com/
58	Thai Airways International	https://www.thaiairways.com/
59	Turkish Airlines	https://www.turkishairlines.com/
60	United Airlines	https://www.united.com/
61	VietJet Air	https://www.vietjetair.com/

62	Vietnam Airlines	https://www.vietnamairlines.com/
63	Virgin Atlantic Airways	https://www.virginatlantic.com/
64	Virgin Australia	https://www.virginaustralia.com/
65	Vistara	https://www.airvistara.com/
66	Vueling Airlines	https://www.vueling.com/
67	WestJet	https://www.westjet.com/
68	Wizz Air	https://wizzair.com/
69	Xiamen Airlines	https://www.xiamenair.com/
70	Xtra Airways	http://www.xtraairways.com/
71	Yakutia Airlines	https://www.yakutia.aero/
72	Yemenia	https://www.yemenia.com/
73	Yeti Airlines	https://www.yetiairlines.com/
74	Zambia Airways	https://www.zambiaairways.com/
75	Zhejiang Loong Airlines	https://www.loongair.cn/

List of engineering sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	ABB	https://global.abb/group/en
2	Accenture	https://www.accenture.com
3	Acciona	https://www.acciona.com/
4	AECOM	https://aecom.com/
5	Alstom	https://www.alstom.com/
6	Amec Foster Wheeler(merged with Wood Group)	https://www.woodplc.com/
7	AMETEK	https://www.ametek.com/
8	Ansaldo STS	https://www.ansaldo-sts.com/
9	Arcadis	https://www.arcadis.com/
10	Atkins	https://www.atkinsglobal.com/
11	BAE Systems	https://www.baesystems.com/
12	Bechtel	https://www.bechtel.com/
13	Boeing	https://www.boeing.com/
14	Bombardier	https://www.bombardier.com/
15	Bosch	https://www.bosch.com/
16	Booz Allen Hamilton	https://www.boozallen.com/
17	CH2M	(acquired by Jacobs) https://www.jacobs.com/
18	COWI	https://www.cowi.com/
19	Cummins	https://www.cummins.com/
20	Dassault Systèmes	https://www.3ds.com/
21	Deloitte	https://www2.deloitte.com/
22	Eaton Corporation	https://www.eaton.com/
23	Emerson Electric	https://www.emerson.com/
24	Fluor	https://www.fluor.com/
25	Ford Motor Company	https://www.ford.com/
26	Fujitsu	https://www.fujitsu.com/global/
27	General Electric	https://www.ge.com/
28	GHD	https://www.ghd.com/

29	Halcrow Group	https://www.halcrow.com/
30	Hatch Ltd.	https://www.hatch.com/
31	Hewlett-Packard	https://www.hp.com/
32	Hitachi	https://www.hitachi.com/
33	Honeywell	https://www.honeywell.com/
34	Hyundai Engineering & Construction	https://www.hdec.co.kr/eng/
35	IBM	https://www.ibm.com/
36	Jacobs Engineering	https://www.jacobs.com/
37	John Deere	https://www.deere.com/
38	Kawasaki Heavy Industries	https://global.kawasaki.com/en/
39	KBR	https://www.kbr.com/
40	Kellogg Brown & Root	https://www.kbr.com/
41	Kiewit	https://www.kiewit.com/
42	Larsen & Toubro	https://www.larsentoubro.com/
43	Leidos	https://www.leidos.com/
44	Lockheed Martin	https://www.lockheedmartin.com/
45	L&T Technology Services	https://www.lts.com/
46	MAN Energy Solutions	https://www.man-es.com/
47	McKinsey & Company	https://www.mckinsey.com/
48	Mercedes-Benz	https://www.mercedes-benz.com/
49	Mitsubishi Electric	https://www.mitsubishielectric.com/
50	Mott MacDonald	https://www.mottmac.com/
51	Navistar International	https://www.navistar.com/
52	NEC Corporation	https://www.nec.com/
53	Nokia Solutions and Networks	https://www.nokia.com/networks/
54	Northrop Grumman	https://www.northropgrumman.com/
55	Oceaneering International	https://www.oceaneering.com/
56	Oracle Corporation	https://www.oracle.com/
57	Parsons Corporation	https://www.parsons.com/
58	Philips	https://www.philips.com/
59	Raytheon Technologies	https://www.rtx.com/
60	Robert Bosch GmbH	https://www.bosch.com/

61	Rolls-Royce	https://www.rolls-royce.com/
62	Samsung Engineering	https://www.samsungengineering.com/
63	Siemens AG	https://www.siemens.com/
64	Skanska	https://www.skanska.com/
65	SNC-Lavalin	https://www.snclavalin.com/
66	Tata Technologies	https://www.tatatechnologies.com/
67	Tata Consulting Engineers Limited	https://tce.co.in/
68	Tata Projects	https://www.tataprojects.com/
69	ThyssenKrupp	https://www.thyssenkrupp.com/
70	Toshiba	https://www.toshiba.co.jp/worldwide/index.html
71	Toyota	https://global.toyota/en/
72	URS Corporation	The company was acquired by AECOM in 2014, and the URL for the AECOM website is https://aecom.com/
73	Veolia Environment	https://www.veolia.com/en
74	Volvo Group	https://www.volvogroup.com/en-en.html
75	WorleyParsons	https://www.worley.com/

List of Finance Sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Allahabad Bank	https://www.allahabadbank.in/
2	Andhra Bank	https://www.andhrabank.in/
3	Bank of Baroda	https://www.bankofbaroda.in/
4	Bank of India	https://www.bankofindia.co.in/
5	Bank of Maharashtra	https://www.bankofmaharashtra.in/
6	Canara Bank	https://www.canarabank.com/
7	Central Bank of India	https://www.centralbankofindia.co.in/
8	Corporation Bank	https://www.corpbank.com/
9	Dena Bank	https://www.denabank.com/
10	Indian Bank	https://www.indianbank.in/
11	Indian Overseas Bank	https://www.iob.in/
12	Oriental Bank of Commerce	https://www.obcindia.co.in/
13	Punjab and Sind Bank	https://www.psbindia.com/
14	Punjab National Bank	https://www.pnbindia.in/
15	Syndicate Bank	https://www.syndicatebank.in/
16	UCO Bank	https://www.ucobank.com/
17	Union Bank of India	https://www.unionbankofindia.co.in/
18	United Bank of India	https://www.unitedbankofindia.com/
19	Vijaya Bank	https://vijayabank.com/
20	Reserve Bank of India	https://www.rbi.org.in/
21	Life Insurance Corporation of India	https://www.licindia.in/
22	National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development	https://www.nabard.org/
23	Small Industries Development Bank of	https://www.sidbi.in/
24	Securities and Exchange Board of India	https://www.sebi.gov.in/
25	National Housing Bank	https://nhb.org.in/
26	National Stock Exchange of India	https://www.nseindia.com/
27	Bombay Stock Exchange	https://www.bseindia.com/
28	National Securities Depository Limited	https://nsdl.co.in/
29	Central Depository Services Limited	https://www.cdslindia.com/
30	Export-Import Bank of India	https://www.eximbankindia.in/

31	Industrial Development Bank of India	https://www.idbibank.in/
32	National Insurance Company Limited	https://www.nationalinsuranceindia.nic.co.in/
33	New India Assurance Company Limited	https://www.newindia.co.in/
34	Oriental Insurance Company Limited	https://orientalinsurance.org.in/
35	United India Insurance Company	https://uiic.co.in/
36	General Insurance Corporation of India	https://gicofindia.com/
37	Agriculture Insurance Company of India Limited	https://www.aicofindia.com/
38	National Pension System Trust	https://npscra.nsdl.co.in/
39	Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority	https://www.pfrda.org.in/
40	Securities Appellate Tribunal	http://sat.gov.in/
41	Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India	https://www.irdai.gov.in/
42	National Financial Reporting Authority	https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/
43	Financial Intelligence Unit, India	https://fiuindia.gov.in/
44	Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation	https://www.dicgc.org.in/
45	National Payment Corporation of India	https://www.npci.org.in/
46	Central Registry of Securitisation Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest of	https://www.cersai.org.in/
47	Exim Bank of India	https://www.eximbankindia.in/
48	Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency	https://ireda.in/
49	IFCI Limited	https://www.ifcilttd.com/
50	Industrial Finance Corporation of India	https://www.ifcilttd.com/

List of Information Technology Sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Accenture	https://www.accenture.com/
2	Adobe	https://www.adobe.com/
3	Amazon Web Services	https://aws.amazon.com/
4	Apple Inc.	https://www.apple.com/
5	Atos	https://atos.net/
6	Capgemini	https://www.capgemini.com/
7	Cognizant	https://www.cognizant.com/
8	DXC Technology	https://www.dxc.technology/
9	Dell Technologies	https://www.delltechnologies.com/
10	Deloitte	https://www2.deloitte.com/
11	Ericsson	https://www.ericsson.com/
12	Fujitsu	https://www.fujitsu.com/
13	HCL Technologies	https://www.hcltech.com/
14	Hitachi	https://www.hitachi.com/
15	HP Inc.	https://www.hp.com/
16	IBM	https://www.ibm.com/
17	Infosys	https://www.infosys.com/
18	Intel Corporation	https://www.intel.com/
19	Microsoft	https://www.microsoft.com/
20	NEC	https://www.nec.com/
21	Nokia	https://www.nokia.com/
22	NTT DATA	https://www.nttdata.com/
23	Oracle Corporation	https://www.oracle.com/
24	Panasonic	https://www.panasonic.com/
25	Philips	https://www.philips.com/
26	Qualcomm	https://www.qualcomm.com/
27	SAP SE	https://www.sap.com/
28	Siemens	https://www.siemens.com/
29	Tata Consultancy Services	https://www.tcs.com/
30	Tech Mahindra	https://www.techmahindra.com/

31	VMware	https://www.vmware.com/
32	Wipro	https://www.wipro.com/
33	3i Infotech Limited	https://www.3i-infotech.com/
34	63 moons technologies limited	https://www.63moons.com/
35	Allsec Technologies Limited	https://www.allsectech.com/
36	Cyient Limited	https://www.cyient.com/
37	Datamatics Global Services Limited	https://www.datamatics.com/
38	Eclerx Services Limited	https://www.eclerx.com/
39	Firstsource Solutions Limited	https://www.firstsource.com/
40	Geometric Limited	https://www.hcltech.com/geometric
41	Hexaware Technologies Limited	https://hexaware.com/
42	Infosys BPM Limited	https://www.infosysbpm.com/
43	KPIT Technologies Limited	https://www.kpit.com/
44	L&T Infotech	https://www.lntinfotech.com/
45	Mindtree Limited	https://www.mindtree.com/
46	Mphasis	https://www.mphasis.com/
47	NIIT Technologies Limited	https://www.niit-tech.com/
48	Persistent Systems Limited	https://www.persistent.com/
49	Sonata Software Limited	https://www.sonata-software.com/
50	Zensar Technologies Limited	https://www.zensar.com/
51	ABB	https://global.abb/group/en
52	Alstom	https://www.alstom.com/
53	Bechtel Corporation	https://www.bechtel.com/
54	Caterpillar Inc.	https://www.caterpillar.com/
55	CH2M HILL	https://www.jacobs.com/
56	Cummins	https://www.cummins.com/
57	Danaher Corporation	https://www.danaher.com/
58	Doosan Heavy Industries &	https://www.doosanheavy.com/
59	Eaton Corporation	https://www.eaton.com/
60	Emerson Electric Co.	https://www.emerson.com/
61	Fluor Corporation	https://www.fluor.com/
62	General Electric (GE)	https://www.ge.com/

63	Halliburton	https://www.halliburton.com/
64	Honeywell International Inc.	https://www.honeywell.com/
65	Hyundai Engineering and	https://www.hdec.kr/eng/main/main.asp
66	John Deere	https://www.deere.com/en/index.html
67	Kawasaki Heavy Industries	https://global.kawasaki.com/en/
68	Larsen & Toubro (L&T)	https://www.larsentoubro.com/
69	MAN SE	https://www.corporate.man.eu/en/
70	McDermott International	https://www.mcdermott.com/
71	Mitsubishi Heavy Industries	https://www.mhi.com/index.html
72	Navistar International	https://www.navistar.com/navistar/
73	Oshkosh Corporation	https://www.oshkoshcorp.com/
74	Parker-Hannifin Corporation	https://www.parker.com/
75	SKF	https://www.skf.com/
76	Tata Technologies	https://www.tatatechnologies.com/
77	TE Connectivity	https://www.te.com/global-en/home.html
78	TechnipFMC	https://www.technipfmc.com/en
79	Thyssenkrupp	https://www.thyssenkrupp.com/en/
80	Toshiba Corporation	https://www.toshiba.co.jp/worldwide/index.html
81	Valmont Industries	https://www.valmont.com/
82	Veolia	https://www.veolia.com/en
83	Voith	https://voith.com/corp-en.html
84	Weir Group	https://www.global.weir/
85	Xylem Inc.	https://www.xylem.com/en-us/
86	ZF Friedrichshafen AG	https://www.zf.com/

List of Library Science sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	American Library Association (ALA)	http://www.ala.org/
2	Association of College and Research Libraries (ACRL)	https://www.ala.org/acrl/
3	Association of Research Libraries	https://www.arl.org/
4	Australian Library and Information Association (ALIA)	https://www.alia.org.au/
5	Canadian Association of Research Libraries (CARL)	https://www.carl-abrc.ca/
6	Canadian Library Association (CLA)	http://www.cla.ca/
7	Chartered Institute of Library and Information Professionals (CILIP)	https://www.cilip.org.uk/
8	Chinese American Librarians Association (CALA)	http://www.cala-web.org/
9	International Federation of Library Associations and Institutions (IFLA)	https://www.ifla.org/
10	Library and Information Association of South Africa (LIASA)	https://www.liasa.org.za/
11	Library and Information Technology Association (LITA)	https://www.ala.org/lita/
12	Medical Library Association (MLA)	https://www.mlanet.org/
13	National Library Board (NLB)	https://www.nlb.gov.sg/
14	Public Library Association (PLA)	http://www.ala.org/pla/
15	Singapore Library Association (SLA)	https://www.sla.org.sg/
16	Special Libraries Association (SLA)	https://www.sla.org/
17	The Association for Library and Information Science Education	https://www.alise.org/
18	The Library Association of Ireland	https://libraryassociation.ie/
19	The Library Association of Trinidad and Tobago (LATT)	https://www.latt.org.tt/
20	The Society of American Archivists	https://www2.archivists.org/
21	The Society of College, National and University Libraries (SCONUL)	https://www.sconul.ac.uk/

22	The Welsh Library Association (CILIP Cymru)	https://www.cilip.org.uk/page/WelshLibraryAssociation
23	Uganda Library and Information Association (ULIA)	https://www.ugandalibraryassociation.org/
24	Northern California Association of Law Libraries (NOCALL)	https://no-call.org/
25	Music Library Association (MLA)	https://www.musiclibraryassoc.org/
26	The School Library Association (SLA)	https://www.sla.org.uk/
27	The Library Association of Bangladesh (LAB)	https://lab.org.bd/
28	The Library Association of New Zealand Aotearoa (LIANZA)	https://lianza.org.nz/
29	The Indian Library Association (ILA)	https://ilaindia.net/
30	The Association of Caribbean University, Research and Institutional Libraries (ACURIL)	https://acuril.org/
31	The Australian Law Librarians' Association (ALLA)	https://alla.asn.au/
32	The Australian Society of Archivists (ASA)	https://www.archivists.org.au/
33	The Association for Library Collections & Technical Services	https://www.ala.org/alcts/
34	The Association of Independent Information Professionals (AIIP)	https://www.aiip.org/
35	The Australian Library and Information Association (ALIA)	https://www.alia.org.au/
36	The Association of Moving Image Archivists (AMIA)	https://www.amia.org/
37	The Catholic Library Association	https://www.cathla.org/
38	The Colorado Association of Law Libraries (CoALL)	https://www.coallnet.org/
39	The Conference of Asian Pacific American Librarians (CAPAL)	https://www.capalibrarians.org/
40	The International Association of Music Libraries, Archives and Documentation Centres (IAML)	https://www.iaml.info/

41	The International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE)	https://www.iste.org/
42	The Law Library Association of Maryland (LLAM)	https://llamonline.org/
43	The Law Library Association of Greater New York (LLAGNY)	https://llagny.org/
44	The Law Library Association of St. Louis (LLASL)	https://www.llasl.org/
45	The Library Association of Jamaica	https://www.libraryassociationja.com/
46	The Library Association of Singapore (LAS)	https://www.las.org.sg/
47	The Maryland Library Association	https://www.mdlib.org/
48	The Medical Library Group of Southern California and Arizona	https://mlgsca.mlanet.org/
49	The Metropolitan New York Library Council (METRO)	https://metro.org/
50	The New England Law Library Consortium (NELLCO)	https://www.nellco.org/
51	Association for Library and Information Science Education	https://www.alise.org/
52	Australian Library and Information Association (ALIA)	https://www.alia.org.au/
53	Canadian Library Association (CLA)	https://cla.pw.ca/
54	International Association of Music Libraries, Archives and Documentation Centres (IAML)	https://www.iaml.info/
55	International Federation of Library Associations and Institutions (IFLA)	https://www.ifla.org/
56	Medical Library Association (MLA)	https://www.mlanet.org/
57	Public Library Association (PLA)	http://www.ala.org/pla/
58	Society of American Archivists (SAA)	https://www2.archivists.org/
59	Society of College, National and University Libraries (SCONUL)	https://www.sconul.ac.uk/
60	Special Libraries Association (SLA)	https://www.sla.org/

List of some prominent Organisations in the Law and Judiciary sector

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Advocates Society	https://www.advocates.ca/
2	American Bar Association (ABA)	https://www.americanbar.org/
3	American Judicature Society	No longer active
4	Association for Women Lawyers	http://www.womenlawyers.org/
5	Bar Council of India	https://www.barcouncilofindia.org/
6	Canadian Bar Association (CBA)	https://www.cba.org/
7	Federation of Law Societies of	https://flsc.ca/
8	International Association of Lawyers (UIA)	https://www.uianet.org/en
9	International Bar Association (IBA)	https://www.ibanet.org/
10	International Judicial Academy	https://www.ijaworld.org/
11	International Law Association (ILA)	https://www.ila-hq.org/
12	International Legal Assistance Consortium (ILAC)	https://www.ilacnet.org/
13	International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea (ITLOS)	https://www.itlos.org/
14	International Union of Lawyers (UIA)	https://www.uianet.org/en
15	International Women's Insolvency and Restructuring Confederation	https://www.iwirc.com/
16	Judicial Conference of the United States	https://www.uscourts.gov/about-federal-courts/judicial-conference-united-states
17	Judicial Council of California	https://www.courts.ca.gov/1595.htm
18	Law Society of England and Wales	https://www.lawsociety.org.uk/
19	Legal Aid Society	https://www.legalaidnyc.org/
20	National Association of Attorneys General	https://www.naag.org/
21	National Association of Women	https://www.nawl.org/
22	National Bar Association	https://www.nationalbar.org/
23	National Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges	https://www.ncjfcj.org/

24	National Legal Aid and Defender Association	https://www.nlada.org/
25	National Youth Rights Association	https://www.youthrights.org/
26	Society of Indian Law Firms	http://silf.org.in/
27	Supreme Court Bar Association of	https://www.scbaindia.org/
28	The Advocates' Society (Canada)	https://www.advocates.ca/
29	The American Society of International Law (ASIL)	https://www.asil.org/
30	The Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (CIArb)	https://ciarb.org/
31	The Federalist Society	https://fedsoc.org/
32	The International Criminal Court	https://www.icc-cpi.int/
33	The International Court of Justice	https://www.icj-cij.org/
34	The International Criminal Tribunal for Rwanda (ICTR)	No longer active
35	The International Criminal Tribunal for the former Yugoslavia (ICTY)	No longer active
36	The International Institute for Conflict Prevention and Resolution (CPR)	https://www.cpradr.org/
37	The International Law Institute (ILI)	https://www.ili.org/
38	The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea (ITLOS)	https://www.itlos.org/
39	The Law Society (UK)	https://www.lawsociety.org.uk/
40	The National Center for State Courts	https://www.ncsc.org/
41	The National Crime Victim Bar Association	https://victimbar.org/
42	The National District Attorneys Association	https://ndaa.org/
43	The National Legal Aid and Defender Association (NLADA)	https://www.nlada.org/
44	The National Organization for Women's Legal Defense and Education Fund (NOW Legal Defense and Education Fund)	https://nwlc.org/
45	The National Women's Law Center	https://nwlc.org/
46	The State Bar of California	https://www.calbar.ca.gov/

47	The Supreme Court Historical	https://supremecourthistory.org/
48	The Supreme Court of the United	https://www.supremecourt.gov/
49	The Women's Bar Association	https://www.womensbar.org/
50	The Women's Law Project	https://www.womenslawproject.org/

List of Management Sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Academy of Management (AOM)	https://aom.org/
2	Association for Business Communication (ABC)	https://www.businesscommunication.org/
3	Association for Computing Machinery (ACM)	https://www.acm.org/
4	Association for Information Systems (AIS)	https://aisnet.org/
5	Association for Operations Management (APICS)	https://www.apics.org/
6	Association for Talent Development	https://www.td.org/
7	Chartered Institute of Management Accountants (CIMA)	https://www.cimaglobal.com/
8	Chartered Management Institute	https://www.managers.org.uk/
9	European Foundation for Management Development (EFMD)	https://www.efmd.org/
10	Harvard Business School	https://www.hbs.edu/
11	Human Resource Certification Institute (HRCI)	https://www.hrci.org/
12	Institute of Management Accountants (IMA)	https://www.imanet.org/
13	International Association for Management Education (AACSB)	https://www.aacsb.edu/
14	International Association for Management of Technology (IAMOT)	http://www.iamot.org/
15	International Association of Business Communicators (IABC)	https://www.iabc.com/
16	International Association of Business and Society (IABS)	https://iabs.net/
17	International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)	https://www.ifac.org/
18	International Society for Professional Innovation Management (ISPIM)	https://www.ispim.org/
19	Lean Enterprise Institute (LEI)	https://www.lean.org/

20	Management Accounting Research Group (MARG)	https://www.marg-europe.org/
21	Management Sciences for Health	https://msh.org/
22	National Association of State Boards of Accountancy (NASBA)	https://www.nasba.org/
23	National Institute of Personnel Management (NIPM)	https://nipm.in/
24	Project Management Institute (PMI)	https://www.pmi.org/
25	Society for Human Resource Management (SHRM)	https://www.shrm.org/
26	Strategic Management Society	https://www.strategicmanagement.net/
27	The American Accounting Association (AAA)	https://aaahq.org/
28	The Conference Board	https://www.conference-board.org/
29	The Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA)	https://na.theiia.org/Pages/IIAHome.aspx
30	The Society for Industrial and Organizational Psychology (SIOP)	https://www.siop.org/
31	The World Bank	https://www.worldbank.org/
32	The World Economic Forum (WEF)	https://www.weforum.org/
33	The World Trade Organization (WTO)	https://www.wto.org/
34	United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)	https://www.undp.org/
35	United Nations Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO)	https://www.unido.org/
36	World Association for Sustainable Development (WASD)	https://www.wasd.org.uk/
37	World Association of Public Employment Services (WAPES)	https://www.wapes.org/
38	World Federation of Personnel Management Associations (WFPMA)	https://www.wfpma.com/
39	World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO)	https://www.wipo.int/
40	World Trade Organization (WTO)	https://www.wto.org/
41	World Wildlife Fund (WWF)	https://www.worldwildlife.org/
42	Young Presidents' Organization	https://www.ypo.org/

List of Media Sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	American Society of Journalists and Authors (ASJA)	https://asja.org/
2	Associated Press Media Editors	https://www.apme.com/
3	Association for Education in Journalism and Mass	https://www.aejmc.org/
4	Association for International Broadcasting (AIB)	https://aib.org.uk/
5	Association for Women in Communications (AWC)	https://www.womcom.org/
6	Broadcasting Board of Governors	https://www.bbg.gov/
7	Canadian Association of Journalists (CAJ)	https://caj.ca/
8	Columbia Journalism Review (CJR)	https://www.cjr.org/
9	Committee to Protect Journalists	https://cpj.org/
10	International Association of Broadcasting (IAB)	https://www.internationalbroadcasting.info/
11	International Association of Women in Radio and Television (IAWRT)	https://iawrt.org/
12	International Center for Journalists (ICFJ)	https://www.icfj.org/
13	International Federation of Journalists (IFJ)	https://www.ifj.org/
14	International News Services (INS)	https://www.ins.org/
15	International Press Institute (IPI)	https://ipi.media/
16	National Association of Broadcasters (NAB)	https://www.nab.org/
17	National Press Club (NPC)	https://www.press.org/
18	National Press Photographers Association (NPPA)	https://nppa.org/
19	National Public Radio (NPR)	https://www.npr.org/
20	Newspaper Association of America (NAA)	https://www.newsmediaalliance.org/
21	Online News Association (ONA)	https://journalists.org/

22	Poynter Institute for Media Studies	https://www.poynter.org/
23	Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press (RCFP)	https://www.rcfp.org/
24	Society of Professional Journalists	https://www.spj.org/
25	The International News Safety Institute (INSI)	https://newssafety.org/
26	The Media Institute	https://www.mediainstitute.org/
27	The Society for News Design (SND)	https://www.snd.org/
28	The Writers Guild of America, West (WGAW)	https://www.wga.org/
29	Women's Media Center (WMC)	https://www.womensmediacenter.com/
30	Adweek	https://www.adweek.com/
31	American Society of Journalists and Authors	https://asja.org/
32	Broadcasting Board of Governors	https://www.bbg.gov/
33	Cable & Telecommunications Association for Marketing	https://www.ctam.com/
34	Committee to Protect Journalists	https://cpj.org/
35	Consumer Technology Association	https://www.cta.tech/
36	Corporation for Public Broadcasting	https://www.cpb.org/
37	Council of Better Business Bureaus	https://www.bbb.org/
38	Daily Mail and General Trust	https://www.dmgmt.com/
39	Deadline	https://deadline.com/
40	Digital Content Next	https://digitalcontentnext.org/
41	Directors Guild of America	https://www.dga.org/
42	Electronic Frontier Foundation	https://www.eff.org/
43	ESPN	https://www.espn.com/
44	Federal Communications	https://www.fcc.gov/
45	Financial Times	https://www.ft.com/
46	Forbes	https://www.forbes.com/
47	Fox News Channel	https://www.foxnews.com/
48	Getty Images	https://www.gettyimages.com/
49	Hearst Corporation	https://www.hearst.com/
50	Hollywood Foreign Press	https://www.goldenglobes.com/

51	Hollywood Reporter	https://www.hollywoodreporter.com/
52	Independent Film & Television	https://www.ifta-online.org/
53	International Association of Broadcast Meteorology	https://www.iabm.org/
54	International Documentary	https://www.documentary.org/
55	International News Services	https://ins.news/
56	Media Rating Council	https://www.mediaratingcouncil.org/
57	National Association of Broadcasters	https://www.nab.org/
58	National Cable & Telecommunications Association	https://www.ncta.com/
59	National Press Club	https://www.press.org/
60	National Public Radio	https://www.npr.org/
61	National Television Academy	https://www.emmyonline.tv/
62	New York Times Company	https://www.nytimes.com/
63	News Media Alliance	https://www.newsmediaalliance.org/
64	Newsweek	https://www.newsweek.com/
65	Nielsen Holdings	https://www.nielsen.com/
66	NPR	https://www.npr.org/
67	Online News Association	https://journalists.org/
68	Outdoor Advertising Association of America	https://www.oaaa.org/
69	Penske Media Corporation	https://www.pmc.com/
70	Radio Television Digital News Association	https://www.rtdna.org/
71	Reuters	https://www.reuters.com/
72	Sinclair Broadcast Group	https://sbgi.net/
73	Society of American Business Editors and Writers	https://sabew.org/
74	Society of Environmental	https://www.sej.org/
75	Sports Illustrated	https://www.si.com/
76	The Associated Press	https://apnews.com/
77	The Economist Group	https://www.economistgroup.com/
78	The Guardian	https://www.theguardian.com/

79	The Hollywood Foreign Press Association	https://www.goldenglobes.com/hfpa
----	---	---

List of Medicine Sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy (AMCP)	https://www.amcp.org/
2	American Academy of Allergy, Asthma & Immunology (AAAAI)	https://www.aaaai.org/
3	American Academy of Dermatology (AAD)	https://www.aad.org/
4	American Academy of Family Physicians (AAFP)	https://www.aafp.org/
5	American Academy of Neurology (AAN)	https://www.aan.com/
6	American Academy of Ophthalmology (AAO)	https://www.aao.org/
7	American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS)	https://www.aaos.org/
8	American Association for Cancer Research (AACR)	https://www.aacr.org/
9	American Association for Clinical Chemistry (AACC)	https://www.aacc.org/
10	American Association for Dental Research (AADR)	https://www.iadr.org/
11	American Association for Respiratory Care (AARC)	https://www.aarc.org/
12	American Association of Clinical Endocrinologists (ACE)	https://www.aace.com/
13	American Association of Colleges of Osteopathic Medicine (AACOM)	https://www.aacom.org/
14	American Association of Critical Care Nurses (AACN)	https://www.aacn.org/
15	American Association of Neurological Surgeons (AANS)	https://www.aans.org/
16	American Association of Nurse Anesthetists (AANA)	https://www.aana.com/
17	American Association of Occupational Health Nurses	https://www.aaoehn.org/

18	American Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons (AAOMS)	https://www.aaoms.org/
19	American Association of Pharmaceutical Scientists (AAPS)	https://www.aaps.org/
20	American Association of Physician Assistants (AAPA)	https://www.aapa.org/
21	American Board of Family Medicine (ABFM)	https://www.theabfm.org/
22	American Board of Internal Medicine (ABIM)	https://www.abim.org/
23	American Board of Medical Specialties (ABMS)	https://www.abms.org/
24	American Cancer Society (ACS)	https://www.cancer.org/
25	American College of Cardiology (ACC)	https://www.acc.org/
26	American College of Chest Physicians (CHEST)	https://www.chestnet.org/
27	American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP)	https://www.acep.org/
28	American College of Gastroenterology (ACG)	https://gi.org/
29	American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG)	https://www.acog.org/
30	American College of Physicians (ACP)	https://www.acponline.org/
31	American College of Radiology (ACR)	https://www.acr.org/
32	American Dental Association (ADA)	https://www.ada.org/
33	American Diabetes Association (ADA)	https://www.diabetes.org/
34	American Heart Association (AHA)	https://www.heart.org/
35	American Hospital Association (AHA)	https://www.aha.org/

36	American Medical Association (AMA)	https://www.ama-assn.org/
37	American Nurses Association (ANA)	https://www.nursingworld.org/
38	American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA)	https://www.aota.org/
39	Infectious Diseases Society of America (IDSA)	https://www.idsociety.org/
40	Institute for Safe Medication Practices (ISMP)	https://www.ismp.org/
41	International Association of Medical Science Educators (IAMSE)	https://www.iamse.org/
42	International Federation of Pharmaceutical Manufacturers and Associations (IFPMA)	https://www.ifpma.org/
43	International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation (ISHLT)	https://ishlt.org/
44	International Society for Magnetic Resonance in Medicine (ISMRM)	https://www.ismrm.org/
45	International Society for Stem Cell Research (ISSCR)	https://www.isscr.org/
46	International Society of Hypertension (ISH)	https://ish-world.com/
47	International Society of Nephrology	https://www.theisn.org/
48	International Society on Thrombosis and Haemostasis (ISTH)	https://www.isth.org/
49	Joint Commission International (JCI)	https://www.jointcommissioninternational.org/
50	Leukemia & Lymphoma Society	https://www.lls.org/
51	Mayo Clinic	https://www.mayoclinic.org/
52	Medical Group Management Association (MGMA)	https://www.mgma.com/
53	Medical Library Association (MLA)	https://www.mlanet.org/
54	Medical Society of the State of New York (MSSNY)	https://www.mssny.org/
55	Medicare Rights Center	https://www.medicarerights.org/

56	MedStar Health	https://www.medstarhealth.org/
57	Men's Health Network (MHN)	https://www.menshealthnetwork.org/
58	Mental Health America (MHA)	https://mhanational.org/
59	National Academy of Medicine	https://nam.edu/
60	National Association of Community Health Centers (NACHC)	https://www.nachc.org/
61	National Cancer Institute (NCI)	https://www.cancer.gov/
62	National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)	https://www.niaid.nih.gov/
63	National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases	https://www.niddk.nih.gov/
64	National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)	https://www.nimh.nih.gov/
65	National Institutes of Health (NIH)	https://www.nih.gov/
66	National Medical Association (NMA)	https://www.nmanet.org/
67	National Patient Safety Foundation (NPSF)	https://www.npsf.org/
68	National Rural Health Association (NRHA)	https://www.ruralhealthweb.org/
69	Nurses Christian Fellowship (NCF)	https://ncf-jcn.org/
70	Nursing Network on Violence Against Women International	https://nnvawi.org/
71	Oncology Nursing Society (ONS)	https://www.ons.org/
72	Partners HealthCare	https://www.partners.org/
73	Patient Centered Outcomes Research Institute (PCORI)	https://www.pcori.org/
74	Pediatric Infectious Diseases Society (PIDS)	https://pids.org/
75	Public Health Foundation (PHF)	https://www.phf.org/
76	Society for Healthcare Epidemiology of America (SHEA)	https://www.shea-online.org/
77	Society for Medical Decision Making (SMDM)	https://smdm.org/
78	Society for Neuroscience (SfN)	https://www.sfn.org
79	The Transplantation Society	https://tts.org/

80	The Wellcome Trust	https://wellcome.org/
81	The World Association of Radiopharmaceutical and Molecular Therapy (WARMTH)	http://www.warmth.org/
82	Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine International Society (TERMIS)	https://www.termis.org/
83	Travel Medicine Society of Ireland	https://www.tmsi.ie/
84	Tropical Health & Education Trust	https://www.thet.org/
85	Union for International Cancer Control (UICC)	https://www.uicc.org/
86	Union of European Medical Specialists (UEMS)	https://www.uems.eu/
87	United Network for Organ Sharing (UNOS)	https://unos.org/
88	United States Pharmacopeia (USP)	https://www.usp.org/
89	University Hospitals Birmingham NHS Foundation Trust	https://www.uhb.nhs.uk/
90	University Medical Center Groningen (UMCG)	https://www.umcg.nl/
91	Vaccine and Gene Therapy Institute (VGTI)	https://www.vgti.org/
92	Vaccine Education Center at Children's Hospital of Philadelphia	https://www.chop.edu/centers-programs/vaccine-education-center
93	Vancouver Coastal Health (VCH)	https://www.vch.ca/
94	Veterans Health Administration (VHA)	https://www.va.gov/health/
95	Victorian Comprehensive Cancer Centre (VCCC)	https://www.viccompccancerctr.org/
96	Vietnamese American Medical Association (VAMA)	https://www.vamadoctors.com/
97	Welsh Blood Service	https://www.welsh-blood.org.uk/
98	West Virginia University Medicine	https://wvumedicine.org/
99	World Allergy Organization (WAO)	https://www.worldallergy.org/
100	World Cancer Research Fund International	https://www.wcrf.org/
101	World Dental Federation (FDI)	https://www.fdiworlddental.org/
102	World Federation for Medical Education (WFME)	https://wfme.org/

103	Xellia Pharmaceuticals	https://www.xellia.com/
104	Xpand Biotechnology BV	https://www.xpand-biotech.com/
105	Yale School of Medicine	https://medicine.yale.edu/
106	Yamagata University School of	https://www.med.kagawa-u.ac.jp/
107	Yokohama City University Medical Center	https://www.yokohama-cu.ac.jp/eng/
108	Zambia Medical Association (ZMA)	https://www.zma.co.zm/
109	Zhejiang University School of	http://www.med.zju.edu.cn/
110	Zimbabwe Medical Association	http://www.zima.org.zw/
111	ZOLL Medical Corporation	https://www.zoll.com/
112	Zoetis	https://www.zoetis.com/
113	Zurich Heart House	https://www.zhh.ch/

List of Retail sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Abercrombie & Fitch	https://www.abercrombie.com/shop/us
2	Ace Hardware	https://www.acehardware.com/
3	Adidas	https://www.adidas.com/
4	Advance Auto Parts	https://shop.advanceautoparts.com/
5	ALDI	https://www.aldi.us/
6	Amazon	https://www.amazon.com/
7	American Apparel & Footwear Association	https://www.aafaglobal.org/
8	American Retail Association	https://www.americanretail.org/
9	Ann Taylor	https://www.anntaylor.com/
10	Anthropologie	https://www.anthropologie.com/
11	Apple	https://www.apple.com/
12	ASOS	https://www.asos.com/
13	Athleta	https://athleta.gap.com/
14	AutoZone	https://www.autozone.com/
15	Barnes & Noble	https://www.barnesandnoble.com/
16	Bass Pro Shops	https://www.basspro.com/shop/en
17	Bed Bath & Beyond	https://www.bedbathandbeyond.com/
18	Belk	https://www.belk.com/
19	Best Buy	https://www.bestbuy.com/
20	Big Lots	https://www.biglots.com/
21	Bloomingdale's	https://www.bloomingdales.com/
22	Burlington	https://www.burlington.com/
23	Calvin Klein	https://www.calvinklein.us/
24	Carrefour	https://www.carrefour.com/
25	Carter's	https://www.carters.com/
26	Cato	https://www.catofashions.com/
27	Chanel	https://www.chanel.com/
28	Chico's	https://www.chicos.com/
29	Claire's	https://www.clares.com/

30	Coach	https://www.coach.com/
31	Costco	https://www.costco.com/
32	Crate & Barrel	https://www.crateandbarrel.com/
33	CVS Health	https://www.cvs.com/
34	Darden Restaurants	https://www.darden.com/
35	Dick's Sporting Goods	https://www.dickssportinggoods.com/
36	Dollar General	https://www.dollargeneral.com/
37	Dollar Tree	https://www.dollartree.com/
38	Domino's	https://www.dominos.com/
39	Dunkin'	https://www.dunkindonuts.com/
40	eBay	https://www.ebay.com/
41	Estée Lauder Companies	https://www.elcompanies.com/
42	Express	https://www.express.com/
43	Famous Footwear	https://www.famousfootwear.com/
44	Family Dollar	https://www.familydollar.com/
45	Five Below	https://www.fivebelow.com/
46	Foot Locker	https://www.footlocker.com/
47	Forever 21	https://www.forever21.com/
48	Francesca's	https://www.francescas.com/
49	GameStop	https://www.gamestop.com/
50	Gap	https://www.gap.com/
51	H&M	https://www2.hm.com/
52	Harbor Freight Tools	https://www.harborfreight.com/
53	Hermès	https://www.hermes.com/
54	Hobby Lobby	https://www.hobbylobby.com/
55	Home Depot	https://www.homedepot.com/
56	Ikea Group	https://www.ikea.com/
57	Inditex	https://www.inditex.com/
58	J. C. Penney Company, Inc.	https://www.jcpenney.com/
59	Kering	https://www.kering.com/
60	Kmart	https://www.kmart.com/
61	Kohl's Corporation	https://corporate.kohls.com/

62	L Brands	https://www.lb.com/
63	Lidl	https://www.lidl.com/
64	Lowe's Companies, Inc.	https://www.lowes.com/
65	Macy's, Inc.	https://www.macysinc.com/
66	Marks and Spencer Group plc	https://www.marksandspencer.com/
67	Meijer	https://www.meijer.com/
68	Metro AG	https://www.metroag.de/en/
69	Nordstrom, Inc.	https://www.nordstrom.com/
70	Office Depot, Inc.	https://www.officedepot.com/
71	O'Reilly Auto Parts	https://www.oreillyauto.com/
72	Petco	https://www.petco.com/
73	PetSmart, Inc.	https://www.petsmart.com/
74	Publix Super Markets, Inc.	https://www.publix.com/
75	QVC, Inc.	https://www.qvc.com/
76	REI Co-op	https://www.rei.com/
77	Safeway	https://www.safeway.com/
78	Sainsbury's	https://www.about.sainsburys.co.uk/
79	Sears Holdings Corporation	https://www.searsholdings.com/
80	Shopper's Stop	https://www.shoppersstop.com/
81	Shoprite Holdings	https://www.shopriteholdings.co.za/
82	Sobeys	https://www.sobeyscorporate.com/
83	SPAR International	https://spar-international.com/
84	Sprouts Farmers Market	https://www.sprouts.com/
85	Staples, Inc.	https://www.staples.com/
86	Stop & Shop	https://stopandshop.com/
87	Target Corporation	https://www.target.com/
88	Tesco	https://www.tesco.com/
89	The Home Depot, Inc.	https://corporate.homedepot.com/
90	The Kroger Co.	https://www.kroger.com/
91	The Michaels Companies, Inc.	https://www.michaels.com/
92	The TJX Companies, Inc.	https://www.tjx.com/
93	The Wendy's Company	https://www.wendys.com/

94	The Woolworths Group	https://
95	Toys "R" Us, Inc.	https://www.toysrus.com/
96	Tractor Supply Company	https://www.tractorsupply.com/
97	Ulta Beauty, Inc.	https://www.ulta.com/
98	Walgreens Boots Alliance, Inc.	https://
99	Walmart Inc.	https://corporate.walmart.com/
100	Wawa, Inc.	https://www.wawa.com/
101	Whole Foods Market, Inc.	https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
102	Wm Morrison Supermarkets	https://www.morrisons-
103	Woolworths Group Limited	https://
104	Zara	https://www.zara.com/

List of Science sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS)	https://www.aaas.org/
2	American Chemical Society (ACS)	https://www.acs.org/
3	American Institute of Physics (AIP)	https://www.aip.org/
4	American Mathematical Society	https://www.ams.org/
5	American Physical Society (APS)	https://www.aps.org/
6	American Society for Microbiology	https://asm.org/
7	Association for Computing Machinery (ACM)	https://www.acm.org/
8	Association for Psychological Science (APS)	https://www.psychologicalscience.org/
9	Biophysical Society	https://www.biophysics.org/
10	British Association for the Advancement of Science (BAAS)	https://www.britishtscienceassociation.org/
11	European Association for the Study of Science and Technology (EASST)	https://easst.net/
12	European Mathematical Society	https://euro-math-soc.eu/
13	European Physical Society (EPS)	https://www.eps.org/
14	Federation of American Societies for Experimental Biology (FASEB)	https://www.faseb.org/
15	Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	https://www.ieee.org/
16	International Association of Science Parks and Areas of Innovation (IASP)	https://www.iasp.ws/
17	International Association of Scientific, Technical and Medical	https://www.stm-assoc.org/
18	International Council for Science	https://council.science/
19	International Society for Optics and Photonics (SPIE)	https://spie.org/

20	National Academy of Sciences (NAS)	https://www.nasonline.org/
21	Materials Research Society (MRS)	https://www.mrs.org/
22	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/
23	Nature	https://www.nature.com/
24	New York Academy of Sciences	https://www.nyas.org/
25	Optical Society of America (OSA)	https://www.osa.org/
26	ResearchGate	https://www.researchgate.net/
27	Royal Society of Chemistry (RSC)	https://www.rsc.org/
28	Science	https://www.sciencemag.org/
29	Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM)	https://www.siam.org/
30	Society for Neuroscience (SfN)	https://www.sfn.org/
31	Society for the Advancement of Chicanos/Hispanics and Native Americans in Science (SACNAS)	https://www.sacnas.org/
32	Society for the History of Technology (SHOT)	https://www.historyoftechnology.org/
33	Society of Biology	https://www.rsb.org.uk/
34	Society of Exploration Geophysicists (SEG)	https://seg.org/
35	Society of Physics Students (SPS)	https://www.sigmapisigma.org/sps
36	The American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	https://www.asme.org/
37	The Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Computer	https://www.computer.org/
38	The Optical Society (OSA)	https://www.osa.org/
39	The Royal Society	https://royalsociety.org/
40	The Science Council	https://sciencecouncil.org/
41	The Society for Applied Spectroscopy (SAS)	https://www.s-a-s.org/
42	The Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine (SEBM)	https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/10.1177/153537020122600201

43	The Wildlife Society	https://wildlife.org/
44	The World Academy of Sciences (TWAS)	https://twas.org/
45	The World Association of Theoretical and Computational Chemists	https://www.watoc.net/
46	The World Federation of Hemophilia (WFH)	https://www.wfh.org/
47	The World Molecular Imaging Society (WMIS)	https://www.wmis.org/
48	The World Society for Pediatric Infectious Diseases (WSPID)	https://www.wspid.org/
49	The World Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging	https://www.wsnm.org/
50	The World Wildlife Fund (WWF)	https://www.worldwildlife.org/
51	Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine International	https://www.termis.org/
52	Transplantation Society (TTS)	https://www.tts.org/
53	Water Environment Federation (WEF)	https://www.wef.org/
54	Wildlife Conservation Society (WCS)	https://www.wcs.org/
55	Women in Bio	https://www.womeninbio.org/
56	World Association of Medical Editors (WAME)	https://www.wame.org/
57	World Association of Zoos and Aquariums (WAZA)	https://www.waza.org/
58	World Federation for Medical Education (WFME)	https://wfme.org/
59	World Federation of Chiropractic (WFC)	https://www.wfc.org/website/index.php?option=com_frontpage&Itemid=1
60	World Federation of Occupational Therapists (WFOT)	https://www.wfot.org/
61	World Federation of Public Health Associations (WFPHA)	https://www.wfpha.org/

62	World Federation of Scientists (WFS)	https://www.fed-soc.org/
63	World Heart Federation (WHF)	https://www.world-heart-federation.org/
64	World Medical Association (WMA)	https://www.wma.net/
65	World Meteorological Organization (WMO)	https://public.wmo.int/en
66	World Mycotoxin Forum (WMF)	https://www.wmfmeets.com/
67	World Nuclear Association (WNA)	https://www.world-nuclear.org/
68	World Organization for Animal Health (OIE)	https://www.oie.int/en/
69	World Small Animal Veterinary Association (WSAVA)	https://wsava.org/
70	World Society for Microcirculation	https://www.wsmicrocirculation.org/
71	World Society for Paediatric Infectious Diseases (WSPID)	https://www.wspid.org/
72	World Stroke Organization (WSO)	https://www.world-stroke.org/
73	World Veterinary Association (WVA)	https://www.worldvet.org/
74	World Wide Fund for Nature (WWF)	https://www.worldwildlife.org/
75	Zoological Society of London	https://www.zsl.org/
76	Zoological Society of San Diego	https://zoo.sandiegozoo.org/
77	Zoological Society of Southern	https://www.zssa.co.za/
78	Zoological Society of Trinidad and Tobago	http://www.zstt.org/
79	Zoological Society of Washington	https://nationalzoo.si.edu/
80	Zoological Society of Wisconsin	https://www.zoosociety.org/
81	Zoological Survey of India	https://zsi.gov.in/
82	Zoological Survey of Pakistan	http://zsp.com.pk/
83	Zoological Society of Bangladesh	http://www.zoosocietybd.org/
84	Zoological Society of Cameroon	http://www.zoocameroon.org/
85	Zoological Society of Egypt	http://www.zoology-eg.com/
86	Zoological Society of Japan	https://www.zsj.jp/
87	Zoological Society of Korea	https://www.zoosociety.or.kr/
88	Zoological Society of Mauritius	http://www.zoosociety.org.mu/
89	Zoological Society of Nigeria	https://www.zoologicalsocietynigeria.org/

90	Zoological Society of Pakistan	http://zsp.com.pk/
91	Zoological Society of the Philippines	https://www.zsp.org.ph/
92	Zoological Society of Sierra Leone	http://
93	Zoological Society of Tanzania	https://www.zst.or.tz/
94	Zoological Society of the United Arab Emirates	http://www.zsu.ae/
95	Zoological Society of Zimbabwe	http://www.zsz.co.zw/
96	Zoological Society for the Conservation of Species and	http://www.zsc.org/
97	Zoologists' Association of America	https://www.zaa.org/
98	Zoonoses and Public Health	https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/journal/18632503
99	Zoonotic Diseases Research Center	http://zoonosis.tbzmed.ac.ir/
100	Zurich-Basel Plant Science Center	https://www.plantsciences.uzh.ch/

List of Science IPR / Patents Sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	American Intellectual Property Law Association (AIPLA)	https://www.aipla.org/home
2	European Patent Office (EPO)	https://www.epo.org/index.html
3	Global Innovation Policy Center	https://www.theglobalipcenter.com/
4	Intellectual Property Owners Association (IPO)	https://www.ipo.org/
5	International Association for the Protection of Intellectual Property	https://aippi.org/
6	International Trademark Association (INTA)	https://www.inta.org/
7	Japan Patent Office (JPO)	https://www.jpo.go.jp/e/index.html
8	Korean Intellectual Property Office	https://www.kipo.go.kr/en/index.do
9	National Institute of Industrial Property (INPI)	https://www.inpi.fr/en
10	Patent and Trademark Office Society (PTOS)	https://www.ptos.org/
11	State Intellectual Property Office of China (SIPO)	http://english.sipo.gov.cn/
12	United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO)	https://www.uspto.gov/
13	World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO)	https://www.wipo.int/
14	Intellectual Property Office of Singapore (IPOS)	https://www.ipos.gov.sg/
15	Canadian Intellectual Property Office (CIPO)	https://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/cipointernet-internetopic.nsf/eng/Home
16	African Regional Intellectual Property Organization (ARIPO)	https://www.aripo.org/

17	Brazilian National Institute of Industrial Property (INPI)	https://www.gov.br/inpi/pt-br
18	Intellectual Property Office of New Zealand (IPONZ)	https://www.iponz.govt.nz/
19	Mexican Institute of Industrial Property (IMPI)	https://www.gob.mx/imp
20	Russian Federal Service for Intellectual Property (Rospatent)	https://www.fips.ru/eng/homepage.shtml
21	European Union Intellectual Property Office (EUIPO)	https://euipo.europa.eu/ohimportal/en/home
22	African Intellectual Property Organization (OAPI)	https://www.oapi.int/
23	Chilean National Institute of Industrial Property (INAPI)	https://www.inapi.cl/
24	Intellectual Property Australia (IP Australia)	https://www.ipaustralia.gov.au/
25	Intellectual Property Office of the Philippines (IPOP HL)	https://www.ipophil.gov.ph/
26	Saudi Authority for Intellectual Property (SAIP)	https://www.saip.gov.sa/en/home/
27	United Arab Emirates Ministry of Economy	https://www.economy.gov.ae/
28	Intellectual Property Office of the Republic of Serbia (IPORS)	https://www.zis.gov.rs/en
29	National Office of Intellectual Property (ONAPI)	https://onapi.gob.do/
30	Qatar Intellectual Property Protection Office (QIPPO)	https://www.mec.gov.qa/Qippo/
31	Tunisian National Institute of Industrial Property (INNORPI)	https://www.innorpi.tn/en/
32	Egyptian Patent Office (EGYPO)	https://www.egypto.gov.eg/

33	Intellectual Property Office of Indonesia (IPOI)	https://www.dgip.go.id/en/
34	Intellectual Property Office of Malaysia (MyIPO)	https://www.myipo.gov.my/

List of Entrepreneurship Sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	500 Startups	https://500.co/
2	Angel Capital Association	https://www.angelcapitalassociation.org/
3	Association for Corporate Growth	https://www.acg.org/
4	Association of Women's Business Centers	https://awbc.org/
5	B Lab	https://bcorporation.net/
6	Babson College	https://www.babson.edu/
7	Center for Venture Education (Kauffman Fellows)	https://www.kauffmanfellows.org/
8	Endeavor	https://www.endeavor.org/
9	Entrepreneurs' Organization (EO)	https://www.eonetwork.org/
10	European Young Innovators Forum	https://www.eyif.eu/
11	Family Business Alliance	https://familybusinessalliance.org/
12	Founders Institute	https://fi.co/
13	Global Entrepreneurship Network	https://www.genglobal.org/
14	GrowthWheel	https://www.growthwheel.com/
15	Harvard Innovation Labs	https://innovationlabs.harvard.edu/
16	Hult Prize	https://www.hultprize.org/
17	Impact Hub	https://impacthub.net/
18	Inc. Magazine	https://www.inc.com/
19	International Franchise Association	https://www.franchise.org/
20	Junior Achievement	https://www.juniorachievement.org/
21	MassChallenge	https://masschallenge.org/
22	MIT Enterprise Forum	https://www.mitef.org/
23	National Association of Small Business Owners (NASBO)	https://nasbo.org/
24	National Association of Women Business Owners (NAWBO)	https://www.nawbo.org/
25	National Business Incubation Association	https://inbia.org/

26	National Center for Entrepreneurship Education	https://www.ncee.org/
27	National Venture Capital Association	https://nvca.org/
28	Network for Teaching	https://www.nfte.com/
29	SCORE	https://www.score.org/
30	Seedstars	https://seedstars.com/
31	Small Business Administration (SBA)	https://www.sba.gov/
32	Startup Grind	https://www.startupgrind.com/
33	StartupNation	https://startupnation.com/
34	Startups.com	https://startups.com/
35	Techstars	https://www.techstars.com/
36	The Entrepreneurs' Fund	https://entrepreneursfund.com/
37	The Entrepreneurs' Organization	https://www.eonetwork.org/
38	The Founder Institute	https://fi.co/
39	The Global Entrepreneurship and Development Institute	https://thegedi.org/
40	The Indus Entrepreneurs (TiE)	https://tie.org/
41	The Lean Startup Circle	https://www.leanstartupcircle.com/
42	The Lean Startup Machine	https://www.leanstartupmachine.com/
43	The Lean Startup Summit	https://www.leanstartupsummit.com/
44	The Lean Startup Week	https://leanstartup.co/lean-startup-week/
45	The Network for Teaching Entrepreneurship	https://www.nfte.com/
46	The Startup Factory	https://thestartupfactory.co/
47	The Startup Garage	https://thestartupgarage.com/
48	The Startup Leadership Program	https://www.startupleadership.com/
49	The Young Entrepreneurs Council	https://yec.co/
50	Women's Business Enterprise National Council (WBENC)	https://www.wbenc.org/

List of Pharmacy related Sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy (AMCP)	https://www.amcp.org/
2	Accreditation Council for Pharmacy Education (ACPE)	https://www.acpe-accredit.org/
3	American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy (AACP)	https://www.aacp.org/
4	American College of Clinical Pharmacy (ACCP)	https://www.accp.com/
5	American Pharmacists Association (APhA)	https://www.pharmacist.com/
6	American Society for Pharmacy Law (ASPL)	https://www.aspl.org/
7	American Society of Consultant Pharmacists (ASCP)	https://www.ascp.com/
8	American Society of Health System Pharmacists (ASHP)	https://www.ashp.org/
9	Association of Pharmacy Technicians UK (APTUK)	https://www.aptuk.org/
10	Canadian Pharmacists Association (CPhA)	https://www.pharmacists.ca/
11	Drug Information Association (DIA)	https://www.diaglobal.org/
12	European Association of Hospital Pharmacists (EAHP)	https://www.eahp.eu/
13	European Federation of Pharmaceutical Industries and Associations (EFPIA)	https://www.efpia.eu/
14	Generic Pharmaceutical Association (GPhA)	https://www.accessiblemeds.org/
15	International Pharmaceutical Federation (FIP)	https://www.fip.org/
16	International Society for Pharmaceutical Engineering	https://ispe.org/

17	National Association of Boards of Pharmacy (NABP)	https://nabp.pharmacy/
18	National Community Pharmacists Association (NCPA)	https://ncpa.org/
19	National Pharmacy Association (NPA)	https://www.npa.co.uk/
20	Pharmaceutical Research and Manufacturers of America	https://www.phrma.org/
21	Pharmacy Guild of Australia	https://www.guild.org.au/
22	Royal Pharmaceutical Society (RPS)	https://www.rpharms.com/
23	United States Pharmacopeia (USP)	https://www.usp.org/
24	World Health Organization (WHO)	https://www.who.int/
25	Pharmaceutical Society of Australia (PSA)	https://www.psa.org.au/
26	Indian Pharmaceutical Association (IPA)	https://www.ipapharma.org/
27	Pharmaceutical Society of Ireland (PSI)	https://www.thepsi.ie/
28	Pharmaceutical Society of Northern Ireland (PSNI)	https://www.psni.org.uk/
29	Pharmaceutical Society of Singapore (PSS)	https://www.pss.org.sg/
30	Singapore Association of Pharmaceutical Industries (SAPI)	https://www.sapi.org.sg/
31	International Association for Pharmaceutical Technology (APV)	https://www.apv-mainz.de/
32	International Pharmaceutical Students' Federation (IPSF)	https://www.ipsf.org/
33	International Society of Pharmacoeconomics and Outcomes Research (ISPOR)	https://www.ispor.org/
34	Pharmaceutical Information and Pharmacovigilance Association	https://pipaonline.org/

35	The International Association of Therapeutic Drug Monitoring and Clinical Toxicology (IATDMCT)	https://www.iatdmct.org/
----	--	---

List of Railway Recruitment Sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Ahmedabad RRB	http://www.rrbahmedabad.gov.in/
2	Ajmer RRB	http://www.rrbajmer.gov.in/
3	Allahabad RRB	http://www.rrbald.gov.in/
4	Bangalore RRB	http://www.rrbbnc.gov.in/
5	Bhopal RRB	http://www.rrbbhopal.gov.in/
6	Bhubaneswar RRB	http://www.rrbbbs.gov.in/
7	Bilaspur RRB	http://www.rrbbilaspur.gov.in/
8	Chandigarh RRB	http://www.rrbcdg.gov.in/
9	Chennai RRB	http://www.rrbchennai.gov.in/
10	Gorakhpur RRB	http://www.rrbgkp.gov.in/
11	Guwahati RRB	http://www.rrbguwahati.gov.in/
12	Jammu Srinagar RRB	http://www.rrbjammu.nic.in/
13	Kolkata RRB	http://www.rrbkolkata.gov.in/
14	Malda RRB	http://www.rrbmalda.gov.in/
15	Mumbai RRB	http://www.rrbmumbai.gov.in/
16	Muzaffarpur RRB	http://www.rrbmuzaffarpur.gov.in/
17	Patna RRB	http://www.rrbpatna.gov.in/
18	Ranchi RRB	http://www.rrbranchi.gov.in/
19	Secunderabad RRB	http://www.rrbsecunderabad.nic.in/
20	Siliguri RRB	http://www.rrbsiliguri.org/
21	Thiruvananthapuram RRB	http://

List of Banking Sector Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	American Bankers Association (ABA)	https://www.aba.com/
2	Asian Development Bank (ADB)	https://www.adb.org/
3	Association for Financial Professionals (AFP)	https://www.afponline.org/
4	Australian Prudential Regulation Authority	https://www.apra.gov.au/
5	Bank for International Settlements (BIS)	https://www.bis.org/
6	Bank of America (BOA)	https://www.bankofamerica.com/
7	Bank of Canada (BOC)	https://www.bankofcanada.ca/
8	Bank of England (BOE)	https://www.bankofengland.co.uk/
9	Bank of Japan (BOJ)	https://www.boj.or.jp/
10	Bank of Korea (BOK)	https://www.bok.or.kr/
11	Bank of New York Mellon (BNY Mellon)	https://www.bnymellon.com/
12	Barclays	https://www.home.barclays/
13	BB&T	https://www.bbt.com/
14	BBVA	https://www.bbva.com/
15	BMO Financial Group	https://www.bmo.com/
16	Capital One	https://www.capitalone.com/
17	Central Bank of India	https://www.centralbankofindia.co.in/
18	China Construction Bank	https://www.ccb.com/en/
19	Citigroup	https://www.citigroup.com/citi/
20	Commonwealth Bank of Australia (CBA)	https://www.commbank.com.au/
21	Credit Suisse	https://www.credit-suisse.com/
22	DBS Bank	https://www.dbs.com/
23	Deutsche Bank	https://www.db.com/

24	European Central Bank (ECB)	https://www.ecb.europa.eu/home/html/index.en.html
25	Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)	https://www.fdic.gov/
26	Federal Reserve Bank of New York	https://www.newyorkfed.org/
27	Federal Reserve System (The Fed)	https://www.federalreserve.gov/
28	Fifth Third Bank	https://www.53.com/content/fifth-third/
29	Goldman Sachs	https://www.goldmansachs.com/
30	HDFC Bank	https://www.hdfcbank.com/
31	HSBC Holdings	https://www.hsbc.com/
32	Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (ICBC)	https://www.icbc.com.cn/icbc/
33	International Monetary Fund (IMF)	https://www.imf.org/
34	JPMorgan Chase	https://www.jpmorganchase.com/
35	KeyBank	https://www.key.com/personal/index.jsp
36	Lloyds Banking Group	https://www.lloydsbankinggroup.com/
37	Mizuho Financial Group	https://www.mizuho-fg.com/
38	Morgan Stanley	https://www.morganstanley.com/
39	National Australia Bank	https://www.nab.com.au/
40	National Bank of Canada	https://www.nbc.ca/
41	National Bank of Egypt	https://www.nbe.com.eg/
42	National Bank of Kuwait	https://www.nbk.com/
43	National Commercial Bank (NCB)	https://www.alahli.com/
44	Northern Trust	https://www.northerntrust.com/

List of Banking Sector Organisations in India

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Allahabad Bank	https://www.allahabadbank.in/
2	Andhra Bank	https://www.andhrabank.in/
3	Axis Bank	https://www.axisbank.com/
4	Bandhan Bank	https://www.bandhanbank.com/
5	Bank of Baroda	https://www.bankofbaroda.in/
6	Bank of India	https://www.bankofindia.co.in/
7	Bank of Maharashtra	https://www.bankofmaharashtra.in/
8	Canara Bank	https://www.canarabank.com/
9	Catholic Syrian Bank	https://www.csb.co.in/
10	Central Bank of India	https://www.centralbankofindia.co.in/
11	City Union Bank	https://www.cityunionbank.com/
12	Corporation Bank	https://www.corpbank.com/
13	Dena Bank	https://www.denabank.com/
14	Deutsche Bank	https://www.deutschebank.co.in/
15	Development Credit Bank	https://www.dcbbank.com/
16	Dhanlaxmi Bank	https://www.dhanbank.com/
17	Federal Bank	https://www.federalbank.co.in/
18	HDFC Bank	https://www.hdfcbank.com/
19	ICICI Bank	https://www.icicibank.com/
20	IDBI Bank	https://www.idbibank.in/
21	Indian Bank	https://www.indianbank.in/
22	Indian Overseas Bank	https://www.iob.in/
23	IndusInd Bank	https://www.indusind.com/
24	Jammu and Kashmir Bank	https://www.jkbank.com/
25	Karnataka Bank	https://karnatakabank.com/
26	Karur Vysya Bank	https://www.kvb.co.in/
27	Kotak Mahindra Bank	https://www.kotak.com/
28	Lakshmi Vilas Bank	https://www.lvbank.com/
29	Nainital Bank	https://www.nainitalbank.co.in/
30	Oriental Bank of	https://www.obcindia.co.in/

31	Punjab and Sind Bank	https://www.psbindia.com/
32	Punjab National Bank	https://www.pnbindia.in/
33	RBL Bank	https://www.rblbank.com/
34	South Indian Bank	https://www.southindianbank.com/
35	State Bank of India	https://www.sbi.co.in/
36	Syndicate Bank	https://www.syndicatebank.in/
37	Tamilnad Mercantile Bank	https://www.tmb.in/
38	UCO Bank	https://www.ucobank.com/
39	Union Bank of India	https://www.unionbankofindia.co.in/
40	United Bank of India	https://www.unitedbankofindia.com/
41	Vijaya Bank	https://www.vijayabank.com/
42	Yes Bank	https://www.yesbank.in/

List of Engineering Entrance Examinations Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	All India Engineering Entrance Examination (AIEEE)	https://jeemain.nta.nic.in/WebInfo/Public/Home.aspx
2	Andhra Pradesh Engineering, Agriculture and Medical Common Entrance Test (AP EAMCET)	https://sche.ap.gov.in/EAMCET/Eamcet/EAMCET_HomePage.aspx
3	Assam Joint Entrance Examination (Assam JEE)	http://www.astu.ac.in/jee
4	Bihar Combined Entrance Competitive Examination (BCECE)	https://bceceboard.bihar.gov.in/
5	BITS Admission Test (BITSAT)	https://www.bitsadmission.com/
6	Birla Institute of Technology and Science Aptitude Test (BITSAT)	https://www.bitsadmission.com/
7	Central Institute of Technology Engineering Entrance Examination (CITEEE)	http://www.cit.ac.in/
8	Common Entrance Examination for Design (CEED)	https://www.ceed.iitb.ac.in/
9	Delhi Technological University Combined Entrance Examination (DTU CET)	http://dtu.ac.in/
10	Graduate Aptitude Test in Engineering (GATE)	https://gate.iitm.ac.in/
11	Haryana State Technical Education Society (HSTES)	https://www.hstes.org/
12	Himachal Pradesh Common Entrance Test (HPCET)	https://www.himtu.ac.in/
13	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research Aptitude Test (IISER Aptitude Test)	https://www.iiseradmission.in/

14	Indian Institute of Technology Joint Entrance Examination (IIT JEE)	https://jeeadv.ac.in/
15	Indraprastha University Common Entrance Test (IPU CET)	http://www.ipu.ac.in/
16	Jammu and Kashmir Board of Professional Entrance Examinations (JKBOPEE)	http://www.jakbopee.org/
17	Jharkhand Combined Entrance Competitive Examination (JCECE)	https://jceceb.jharkhand.gov.in/
18	Joint Admission Test for M.Sc. (JAM)	https://jam.iitr.ac.in/
19	Joint Entrance Examination Advanced (JEE Advanced)	https://jeeadv.ac.in/
20	Joint Entrance Examination Main (JEE Main)	https://jeemain.nta.nic.in/WebInfo/Public/Home.aspx
21	Karnataka Common Entrance Test (KCET)	http://kea.kar.nic.in/
22	Kerala Engineering Architecture Medical Entrance Exam (KEAM)	https://cee.kerala.gov.in/keam/
23	Lovely Professional University National Eligibility and Scholarship Test (LPUNEST)	https://nest.lpu.in/
24	Maharashtra Common Entrance Test (MHT CET)	https://mhtcet2020.mahaonline.gov.in/
25	Manipal Entrance Test (MET)	https://manipal.edu/mu.html
26	Odisha Joint Entrance Examination (OJEE)	https://ojee.nic.in/
27	PES University Scholastic Aptitude Test (PESSAT)	https://www.pes.edu/
28	Punjab Technical University Combined Entrance Test (PTU CET)	http://www.ptu.ac.in/

29	Rajasthan Pre Engineering Test (RPET)	http://techedu.rajasthan.gov.in/RPET/RPET.htm
30	SRM Joint Engineering Entrance Exam (SRMJEEE)	https://www.srmist.edu.in/
31	Tamil Nadu Common Entrance Test (TANCET)	https://tancet.annauniv.edu/tancet/index.html
32	Telangana State Engineering, Agriculture and Medical Common Entrance Test (TS EAMCET)	https://eamcet.tsche.ac.in/

List of Medical, Dental and Veterinary Entrance Examination Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS)	https://www.aiimsexams.ac.in/
2	Armed Forces Medical College (AFMC)	https://www.afmc.nic.in/
3	Association of Private Medical and Dental Colleges of Uttar Pradesh (UPCAT)	https://upcatet.org/
4	Banaras Hindu University (BHU)	http://www.bhu.ac.in/
5	Christian Medical College (CMC) Vellore	https://admissions.cmcvellore.ac.in/
6	Common Entrance Examination for Design (CEED)	https://ceed.iitb.ac.in/
7	Delhi University (DU)	https://www.du.ac.in/
8	Indian Veterinary Research Institute (IVRI)	https://www.ivri.nic.in/
9	Jamia Millia Islamia (JMI)	https://www.jmi.ac.in/
10	Jawaharlal Institute of Postgraduate Medical Education and Research	https://www.jipmer.edu.in/
11	Karnataka Common Entrance Test (KCET)	https://cetonline.karnataka.gov.in/kea/
12	Kerala Engineering Architecture Medical (KEAM)	https://cee.kerala.gov.in/
13	Kalinga Institute of Industrial Technology Entrance Examination (KIITEE)	https://kiitee.kiit.ac.in/
14	Maharashtra Common Entrance Test (MHT CET)	https://mhtcet2021.mahacet.org.in/

15	Manipal Academy of Higher Education Online Entrance Test (MAHE OET)	https://manipal.edu/
16	National Eligibility cum Entrance Test (NEET)	https://ntaneet.nic.in/
17	National Institute of Fashion Technology (NIFT) Entrance	https://nift.ac.in/
18	National Institute of Food Technology Entrepreneurship and Management (NIFTEM)	https://www.niftem.ac.in/
19	National Institute of Technology Common Entrance Test	https://www.nimcet.in/
20	National Law University Delhi (AILET)	https://nludelhi.ac.in/
21	Post Graduate Institute of Medical Education and	https://pgimer.edu.in/
22	Rajasthan Pre Veterinary Test (RPVT)	http://rajuvas.org/
23	Sathyabama Institute of Science and Technology (SIST) Entrance Examination	https://www.sathyabama.ac.in/
24	SRM Institute of Science and Technology (SRMJEEE)	https://www.srmist.edu.in/
25	Tamil Nadu Engineering Admissions (TNEA)	https://www.tneaonline.org/
26	University of Petroleum and Energy Studies (UPES)	https://www.upes.ac.in/
27	Veterinary Council of India (VCI)	https://www.vci.nic.in/
28	Vinayaka Missions University (VMU)	https://vinayakamission.com/
29	Vellore Institute of Technology Engineering Entrance Examination (VITEEE)	https://viteee.vit.ac.in/
30	West Bengal Joint Entrance Examination (WBJEE)	https://wbjeeb.nic.in/

List of Law Entrance Examinations Organisations

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	All India Law Entrance Test (AILET)	https://nludelhi.ac.in/ailet.aspx
2	All India Bar Examination (AIBE)	https://allindiabarexamination.com/
3	Common Law Admission Test (CLAT)	https://consortiumofnlus.ac.in/clat-2022/
4	Delhi University Law Entrance Examination (DU LLB)	https://www.du.ac.in/
5	Indian Law Institute Common Admission Test (ILI CAT)	https://ili.ac.in/admission.aspx
6	Law School Admission Test India (LSAT India)	https://www.discoverlaw.in/lSAT-india/
7	Maharashtra Common Entrance Test Law (MH CET Law)	https://info.mahacet.org/cet2021/LAW/Index.html
8	Panjab University Common Entrance Test (PU CET)	https://cetug.puchd.ac.in/Default.aspx
9	Rajasthan University Law Entrance Test (RULET)	https://www.uniraj.ac.in/index.php?mid=192&exid=16
10	Symbiosis Law Admission Test (SLAT)	https://www.set-test.org/
11	Telangana State Law Common Entrance Test (TS LAW CET)	https://lawcet.tsche.ac.in/
12	Uttar Pradesh Combined Law Admission Test (UP CLAT)	http://upcatet.org.in/uplawcet/index.php
13	Uttar Pradesh State Entrance Examination Law (UPSEE Law)	https://upsee.nic.in/publicinfo/Public/View.aspx?page=81

List of Film & Television, Fashion Design & Hotel Management Entrance Examinations organisations in India

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	All India Hotel Management Joint Entrance Examination	https://ntanchm.nic.in/
2	All India Management Association Undergraduate Aptitude Test (AIMA UGAT)	https://www.aima.in/testing-services/ugat/information-to-candidates-for-ugat.html
3	All India Media Common Entrance Examination	https://www.aimecet.com/
4	Amity Joint Entrance Examination (Amity JEE)	https://www.amity.edu/
5	Army Institute of Fashion and Design Entrance Exam (AIFD)	http://www.aifdonline.in/
6	Common Law Admission Test (CLAT)	https://consortiumofnlus.ac.in/clat-2022/
7	Common Management Admission Test (CMAT)	https://cmat.nta.nic.in/
8	Delhi University Entrance Test (DUET)	https://nta.ac.in/
9	Fashion Designing and Technology Entrance Examination (FDDI AIST)	https://www.fddiindia.com/fddi-aist/
10	Film and Television Institute of India Entrance Exam (FTII)	https://applyadmission.net/ftiianimation2019/
11	Indian Institute of Crafts and Design Entrance Exam (IICD)	https://www.iicd.ac.in/
12	Indian Institute of Hospitality and Management Entrance Exam (IIHM)	https://www.iihm.ac.in/
13	Indian Institute of Mass Communication Entrance Exam (IIMC)	https://iimc.nta.ac.in/

14	Indian School of Business Management and Administration Aptitude Test (ISBMAT)	https://www.isbm.ac.in/
15	Institute of Hotel Management Joint Entrance Examination (IHM JEE)	https://nchmjee.nta.nic.in/
16	International Institute of Fashion Design Entrance	https://www.inifd.net/admissions
17	National Aptitude Test in Architecture (NATA)	https://www.nata.in/
18	National Council for Hotel Management Joint Entrance Examination (NCHM JEE)	https://nchmjee.nta.nic.in/
19	National Institute of Design Entrance Exam (NID)	https://admissions.nid.edu/
20	National Institute of Fashion Technology Entrance Exam	https://nift.ac.in/
21	National Institute of Photography Entrance Exam	http://www.nipee.in/
22	Srishti Institute of Art, Design and Technology Entrance Exam (SEAT)	https://srishti.ac.in/
23	Whistling Woods International Entrance Exam (WWI)	https://www.whistlingwoods.net/admissions/

List of All IITs in India

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	IIT Bhilai	https://www.iitbhilai.ac.in/
2	IIT Bhubaneswar	https://www.iitbbs.ac.in/
3	IIT Bombay	https://www.iitb.ac.in/
4	IIT Delhi	https://home.iitd.ac.in/
5	IIT Dharwad	https://iitdh.ac.in/
6	IIT Gandhinagar	https://www.iitgn.ac.in/
7	IIT Goa	https://www.iitgoa.ac.in/
8	IIT Guwahati	https://www.iitg.ac.in/
9	IIT Hyderabad	https://www.iith.ac.in/
10	IIT Indore	https://www.iiti.ac.in/
11	IIT Jammu	https://iitjammu.ac.in/
12	IIT Jodhpur	https://iitj.ac.in/
13	IIT Kanpur	https://www.iitk.ac.in/
14	IIT Kharagpur	https://www.iitkgp.ac.in/
15	IIT Madras	https://www.iitm.ac.in/
16	IIT Mandi	https://iitmandi.ac.in/
17	IIT Palakkad	https://iitpkd.ac.in/
18	IIT Patna	https://www.iitp.ac.in/
19	IIT Roorkee	https://www.iitr.ac.in/
20	IIT Ropar	https://www.iitrpr.ac.in/
21	IIT Tirupati	https://iittp.ac.in/
22	IITDhanbad	https://www.iitism.ac.in/
23	IIT Varanasi	https://iitbhu.ac.in/

List of IITs in India

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	IIIT Agartala	https://www.iiitagartala.ac.in/
2	IIIT Allahabad	http://www.iiita.ac.in/
3	IIIT Bhopal	https://www.iiitbhopal.ac.in/
4	IIIT Dharwad	https://www.iiitdwd.ac.in/
5	IIIT Gwalior	http://www.iiitm.ac.in/
6	IIIT Guwahati	https://www.iiitg.ac.in/
7	IIIT Hyderabad	http://www.iiit.ac.in/
8	IIIT Jabalpur	https://www.iiitdmj.ac.in/
9	IIIT Kalyani	https://www.iiitkalyani.ac.in/
10	IIIT Kanchipuram	http://www.iiitdm.ac.in/
11	IIIT Kota	https://www.iiitkota.ac.in/
12	IIIT Kottayam	https://www.iiitkottayam.ac.in/
13	IIIT Kurnool	https://www.iiitk.ac.in/
14	IIIT Lucknow	https://www.iiitl.ac.in/
15	IIIT Nagpur	https://www.iiitn.ac.in/
16	IIIT Pune	https://www.iiitp.ac.in/
17	IIIT Ranchi	https://www.iiitranchi.ac.in/
18	IIIT Sri City	https://www.iiits.ac.in/
19	IIIT Sonapat	https://www.iiitsonapat.ac.in/
20	IIIT Surat	https://www.iiitsurat.ac.in/
21	IIIT Tiruchirapalli	https://www.iiitt.ac.in/
22	IIIT Vadodara	https://www.iiitvadodara.ac.in/

List of NITs in India

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	NIT Agartala	http://www.nitagartala.in/
2	NIT Allahabad	http://www.mnrit.ac.in/
3	NIT Arunachal Pradesh	http://www.nitap.in/
4	NIT Calicut	https://www.nitc.ac.in/
5	NIT Delhi	http://nitdelhi.ac.in/
6	NIT Durgapur	https://www.nitdgp.ac.in/
7	NIT Goa	http://www.nitgoa.ac.in/
8	NIT Hamirpur	http://nith.ac.in/
9	NIT Jaipur	http://www.mnrit.ac.in/
10	NIT Jalandhar	https://www.nitj.ac.in/
11	NIT Jamshedpur	http://www.nitjsr.ac.in/
12	NIT Karnataka (Surathkal)	http://www.nitk.ac.in/
13	NIT Kurukshetra	http://nitkkr.ac.in/
14	NIT Manipur	https://www.nitmanipur.ac.in/
15	NIT Meghalaya	http://nitmeghalaya.in/
16	NIT Mizoram	https://www.nitmz.ac.in/
17	NIT Nagaland	https://nitnagaland.ac.in/
18	NIT Patna	http://www.nitp.ac.in/
19	NIT Puducherry	http://www.nitpy.ac.in/
20	NIT Raipur	http://www.nitrr.ac.in/
21	NIT Rourkela	http://www.nitrkl.ac.in/
22	NIT Sikkim	http://nitsikkim.ac.in/
23	NIT Silchar	http://www.nits.ac.in/
24	NIT Srinagar	http://www.nitsri.net/
25	NIT Surat	http://www.svrit.ac.in/
26	NIT Trichy	http://www.nitt.edu/
27	NIT Uttarakhand	http://nituk.ac.in/
28	NIT Warangal	https://www.nitw.ac.in/

List of BITS Pilani campuses in India

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	BITS Pilani, Pilani campus	https://www.bits-pilani.ac.in/Pilani/
2	BITS Pilani, Goa campus	https://www.bits-pilani.ac.in/goa/
3	BITS Pilani, Hyderabad campus	https://www.bits-pilani.ac.in/hyderabad/
4	BITS Pilani, Dubai campus	https://www.bits-pilani.ac.in/dubai/

List of IIMs in India

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	IIM Ahmedabad	https://www.iima.ac.in/
2	IIM Amritsar	https://iimamritsar.ac.in/
3	IIM Bangalore	https://www.iimb.ac.in/
4	IIM Bodh Gaya	https://www.iimbg.ac.in/
5	IIM Calcutta	https://www.iimcal.ac.in/
6	IIM Indore	https://www.iimidr.ac.in/
7	IIM Jammu	https://www.iimj.ac.in/
8	IIM Kashipur	https://www.iimkashipur.ac.in/
9	IIM Kozhikode	https://www.iimk.ac.in/
10	IIM Lucknow	https://www.iiml.ac.in/
11	IIM Nagpur	https://www.iimnagpur.ac.in/
12	IIM Raipur	https://www.iimraipur.ac.in/
13	IIM Ranchi	https://www.iimranchi.ac.in/
14	IIM Rohtak	https://www.iimrohtak.ac.in/
15	IIM Sambalpur	https://www.iimsambalpur.ac.in/
16	IIM Shillong	https://www.iimshillong.ac.in/
17	IIM Sirmaur	https://www.iimsirmaur.ac.in/
18	IIM Tiruchirappalli	https://www.iimtrichy.ac.in/
19	IIM Udaipur	https://www.iimu.ac.in/
20	IIM Visakhapatnam	https://iimv.ac.in/

List of all National Institute of Designing in India

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	National Institute of Design, Ahmedabad	https://www.nid.edu/
2	National Institute of Design, Kurukshetra	https://nidk.ac.in/
3	National Institute of Design, Vijayawada	https://www.nidv.ac.in/
4	National Institute of Design, Bhopal	https://www.nidmp.ac.in/
5	National Institute of Design, Jorhat	https://www.nidj.ac.in/
6	National Institute of Design, Gandhinagar	https://www.nid.edu/gn/
7	National Institute of Design, Bengaluru	https://www.nid.edu/bn/
8	National Institute of Design, Haryana	https://www.nidh.ac.in/
9	National Institute of Design, Madhya Pradesh	https://www.nidmp.ac.in/
10	National Institute of Design, Assam	https://www.nidj.ac.in/
11	National Institute of Design, Andhra Pradesh	https://www.nidv.ac.in/

Partial List of Central Government Universities in India

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Aligarh Muslim University	https://www.amu.ac.in/
2	Allahabad University	http://www.allduniv.ac.in/
3	Banaras Hindu University	https://www.bhu.ac.in/
4	Central Agricultural University	https://www.cau.ac.in/
5	Central Institute of Fisheries Education	https://www.cife.edu.in/
6	Central University of Andhra Pradesh	http://cuap.ac.in/
7	Central University of Gujarat	https://www.cug.ac.in/
8	Central University of Haryana	https://www.cuh.ac.in/
9	Central University of Himachal Pradesh	https://www.cuhimachal.ac.in/
10	Central University of Jammu	https://www.cujammu.ac.in/
11	Central University of Jharkhand	https://www.cuj.ac.in/
12	Central University of Karnataka	https://www.cuk.ac.in/
13	Central University of Kashmir	https://www.cukashmir.ac.in/
14	Central University of Kerala	https://www.cukerala.ac.in/
15	Central University of Odisha	https://cuo.ac.in/
16	Central University of Punjab	https://www.cup.edu.in/
17	Central University of Rajasthan	https://www.curaj.ac.in/
18	Central University of South Bihar	https://www.cusb.ac.in/
19	Central University of Tamil Nadu	https://cutn.ac.in/
20	Central University of Tibetan Studies	https://www.cuts.ac.in/
21	Dr. Harisingh Gour University	https://dhsgsu.ac.in/
22	English and Foreign Languages University	https://www.efluniversity.ac.in/
23	Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya	https://www.ggu.ac.in/

24	Hemwati Nandan Bahuguna Garhwal University	https://www.hnbgu.ac.in/
25	Indira Gandhi National Open University	https://www.ignou.ac.in/
26	Indian Institute of Technology Bombay	https://www.iitb.ac.in/
27	Indian Institute of Technology Delhi	https://home.iitd.ac.in/
28	Indian Institute of Technology Gandhinagar	https://www.iitgn.ac.in/
29	Indian Institute of Technology Guwahati	https://www.iitg.ac.in/
30	Indian Institute of Technology Hyderabad	https://www.iith.ac.in/
31	Indian Institute of Technology Jodhpur	https://www.iitj.ac.in/
32	Indian Institute of Technology Kanpur	https://www.iitk.ac.in/
33	Indian Institute of Technology Kharagpur	https://www.iitkgp.ac.in/
34	Indian Institute of Technology Madras	https://www.iitm.ac.in/
35	Indian Institute of Technology Mandi	https://iitmandi.ac.in/
36	Indian Institute of Technology Patna	https://www.iitp.ac.in/
37	Indian Institute of Technology Roorkee	https://www.iitr.ac.in/
38	Indian Institute of Technology Ropar	https://www.iitrpr.ac.in/
39	Indian Statistical Institute	https://www.isical.ac.in/
40	Indira Gandhi Delhi Technical University for Women	https://www.igdtuw.ac.in/

41	Institute of Liver and Biliary Sciences	https://www.ilbs.in/
42	Jawaharlal Institute of Postgraduate Medical Education and Research	https://www.jipmer.edu.in/
43	Jawaharlal Nehru University	https://www.jnu

Partial List of State Government Universities

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Acharya N.G. Ranga Agricultural University	http://www.angrau.ac.in/
2	Adikavi Nannaya University	http://www.nannayauniversity.info/
3	Alagappa University	http://alagappauniversity.ac.in/
4	Andhra University	https://www.andhrauniversity.edu.in/
5	Anna University	https://www.annauniv.edu/
6	Annamalai University	https://
7	Assam Agricultural University	http://www.aau.ac.in/
8	Assam Rajiv Gandhi University of Cooperative Management	http://argucom.edu.in/
9	Assam Science and Technology University	http://www.astu.ac.in/
10	Assam University	https://www.aus.ac.in/
11	Baba Farid University of Health Sciences	http://www.bfuhs.ac.in/
12	Babasaheb Bhimrao Ambedkar Bihar University	https://www.brabu.net/
13	Babasaheb Bhimrao Ambedkar University	https://www.bbau.ac.in/
14	Banaras Hindu University	http://www.bhu.ac.in/
15	Bangalore University	https://bangaloreuniversity.ac.in/
16	Berhampur University	http://www.buodisha.edu.in/
17	Bharathiar University	https://www.b-u.ac.in/
18	Bharathidasan University	http://www.bdu.ac.in/
19	Bhupendra Narayan Mandal University	https://bnmu.ac.in/
20	Bidhan Chandra Krishi Viswavidyalaya	https://www.bckv.edu.in/

21	Biju Patnaik University of Technology	http://www.bput.ac.in/
22	Birsa Agricultural University	http://www.bauranchi.org/
23	Bodoland University	http://bodolanduniversity.ac.in/
24	Bundelkhand University	https://www.bujhansi.ac.in/
25	Burdwan University	https://www.buruniv.ac.in/
26	Calcutta University	https://www.caluniv.ac.in/
27	Calicut University	https://www.uoc.ac.in/
28	Chandra Shekhar Azad University of Agriculture &	http://www.csauk.ac.in/
29	Chaudhary Bansi Lal University	https://cblu.ac.in/
30	Chaudhary Charan Singh Haryana Agricultural University	https://www.hau.ac.in/
31	Chaudhary Devi Lal University	https://www.cdlu.ac.in/
32	Chaudhary Ranbir Singh University	http://crsu.ac.in/
33	Chhatrapati Shahu Ji Maharaj University	http://www.kanpuruniversity.org/
34	Chhattisgarh Kamdhenu Vishwavidyalaya	http://www.cgkvv.ac.in/
35	Chhattisgarh Swami Vivekananda Technical	https://csvtu.ac.in/
36	Cotton University	http://cottonuniversity.ac.in/
37	Dakshina Bharat Hindi Prachar Sabha	https://www.dbhpscentral.org/
38	Davangere University	https://davangereuniversity.ac.in/
39	Deen Dayal Upadhyay Gorakhpur University	http://ddugu.ac.in/
40	Deenbandhu Chhotu Ram University of Science and Technology	https://www
41	Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Open University	https://braou.ac.in/

42	Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University	http://www.bamu.ac.in/
43	Dr. Balasaheb Sawant Konkan Krishi Vidyapeeth	http://www.dbskkv.org/
44	English and Foreign Languages University	https://www.efluniversity.ac.in/
45	Erode Arts College	http://www.erodeartscollege.org/
46	East Point College of Engineering & Technology	https://www.eastpoint.ac.in/
47	Fakir Mohan University	https://www.fmuniversity.nic.in/
48	Faculty of Law, University of	http://www.du.ac.in/
49	Fergusson College	https://fergusson.edu/
50	Goa University	https://www.unigoa.ac.in/
51	Gauhati University	https://www.gauhati.ac.in/
52	Guru Nanak Dev University	http://www.gndu.ac.in/
53	Hemwati Nandan Bahuguna Garhwal University	https://www.hnbgu.ac.in/
54	Haryana Agricultural University	https://www.hau.ac.in/
55	Hyderabad University	https://www.uohyd.ac.in/
56	Indira Gandhi National Open University	https://ignou.ac.in/
57	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	http://ipcw.ac.in/
58	Institute of Chemical Technology	https://www.ictmumbai.edu.in/
59	Jadavpur University	https://www.jaduniv.edu.in/
60	Jai Narain Vyas University	https://www.jnvu.edu.in/
61	Jammu University	https://www.jammuuniversity.ac.in/
62	Kannur University	https://www.kannuruniversity.ac.in/
63	Karnatak University	https://www.kud.ac.in/
64	Kumaun University	http://www.kunainital.ac.in/
65	Lucknow University	https://www.lkouniv.ac.in/
66	Lalit Narayan Mithila University	https://lnmu.ac.in/
67	Loyola College, Chennai	https://www.loyolacollege.edu/

68	Madurai Kamaraj University	https://mkuniversity.ac.in/
69	Mahatma Gandhi University	https://www.mgu.ac.in/
70	Mizoram University	https://www.mzu.edu.in/
71	Nagaland University	https://nagalanduniversity.ac.in/
72	Nalanda University	https://www.nalandauniv.edu.in/
73	North Eastern Hill University	https://www.nehu.ac.in/
74	Osmania University	https://www.osmania.ac.in/
75	Orissa University of Agriculture and Technology	https://ouat.nic.in/
76	O.P. Jindal Global University	https://jgu.edu.in/
77	Panjab University	https://puhd.ac.in/
78	Patna University	https://www.patnauniversity.ac.in/
79	Visvesvaraya Technological University	https://www.vtu.ac.in/

List of Funding agencies in India and Abroad

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	ActionAid India	https://www.actionaidindia.org/
2	Aga Khan Foundation	https://www.akdn.org/our-agencies/aga-khan-foundation
3	American Heart Association	https://www.heart.org/
4	American Cancer Society	https://www.cancer.org/
5	Association of Commonwealth Universities	https://www.acu.ac.uk/
6	Association of South East Asian Nations (ASEAN) Foundation	https://aseanfoundation.org/
7	Australian Research Council	https://www.arc.gov.au/
8	Austrian Science Fund	https://www.fwf.ac.at/en/
9	Axis Bank Foundation	https://www.axisbankfoundation.org/
10	Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation	https://www.gatesfoundation.org/
11	Biocon Foundation	https://www.bioconfoundation.org/
12	British Council	https://www.britishcouncil.org/
13	Brocher Foundation	https://www.brocher.ch/en/home.html
14	Cancer Research UK	https://www.cancerresearchuk.org/
15	Canadian Institutes of Health Research	https://cihr-irsc.gc.ca/e/193.html

16	Carnegie Corporation of New York	https://www.carnegie.org/
17	Central European Initiative	https://www.cei.int/
18	Children's Investment Fund Foundation	https://ciff.org/
19	Commonwealth Scholarship Commission in the UK	https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/commonwealth-scholarship-commission-in-the-uk
20	Council for the Development of Social Science Research in Africa	https://www.codesria.org/
21	Council of Europe Development Bank	https://coebank.org/
22	Creative Europe Programme	https://ec.europa.eu/programmes/creative-europe/node_en
23	Danish International Development Agency (DANIDA)	https://um.dk/en/danida-en/
24	Department for International Development (DFID)	https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-international-development
25	Department of Biotechnology	http://www.dbtindia.gov.in/
26	Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft (DFG)	https://www.dfg.de/en/
27	Digital India	https://www.digitalindia.gov.in/
28	Dutch Research Council (NWO)	https://www.nwo.nl/en
29	Economic and Social Research Council (ESRC)	https://esrc.ukri.org/
30	European Commission	https://ec.europa.eu/info/index_en

31	European Research Council	https://erc.europa.eu/
32	European Union	https://europa.eu/
33	ExxonMobil Foundation	https://corporate.exxonmobil.com/Community-engagement/ExxonMobil-Foundation
34	Ford Foundation	https://www.fordfoundation.org/
35	French Development Agency	https://www.afd.fr/en
36	Friedrich Naumann Foundation	https://www.freiheit.org/
37	Fulbright Program	https://fulbright.org/
38	German Academic Exchange Service (DAAD)	https://www.daad.org/
39	Global Alliance for Vaccines and Immunization	https://www.gavi.org/
40	Global Fund to Fight AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria	https://www.theglobalfund.org/
41	Google.org	https://www.google.org/
42	Government of India	https://india.gov.in/
43	Grand Challenges Canada	https://www.grandchallenges.ca/
44	Health Effects Institute	https://www.healtheffects.org/
45	Human Frontier Science Program	https://www.hfsp.org/
46	Humboldt Foundation	https://www.humboldt-foundation.de/

47	Hungarian Scientific Research Fund.	https://www.era-learn.eu/network-information/organisations/hungarian-scientific-research-fund
48	Indo- U.S. Science and Technology Forum (IUSSTF)	http://www.iusstf.org/
49	Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR)	http://icssr.org/
50	Israel Science Foundation (ISF)	https://www.isf.org.il/
51	Japan Society for the Promotion of Science (JSPS)	https://www.jsps.go.jp/english/
52	John Templeton Foundation	https://www.templeton.org/
53	Joint United Nations Programme on HIV/AIDS (UNAIDS)	https://www.unaids.org/
54	Korea Foundation for Advanced Studies (KFAS)	http://en.kfas.or.kr/
55	Kuwait Foundation for the Advancement of Sciences	https://www.kfas.org.kw/
56	Knowledge Transfer Ireland (KTI)	h t t p s : / / www.knowledgetransferireland.com/
57	Leverhulme Trust	https://www.leverhulme.ac.uk/
58	Lithuanian Science Council	https://www.lmt.lt/en/
59	Luxembourg National Research Fund (FNR)	https://www.fnr.lu/
60	Medical Research Council (MRC)	https://mrc.ukri.org/
61	Mexican Council for Science and Technology (CONACYT)	https://www.conacyt.gob.mx/
62	MacArthur Foundation	https://www.macfound.org/
63	National Science Foundation (NSF)	https://www.nsf.gov/

64	National Institute of Health (NIH)	https://www.nih.gov/
65	National Research Council (NRC)	https://nrc.canada.ca/
66	Office of Naval Research Global (ONRG)	https://www.onr.navy.mil/Science-Technology/Global
67	Open Society Foundations (OSF)	https://www.opensocietyfoundations.org/
68	Oak Foundation	https://oakfnd.org/
69	Pasteur Institute	https://www.pasteur.fr/en
70	Packard Foundation	https://www.packard.org/
71	Polish Academy of Sciences (PAN)	https://institution.pan.pl/
72	Qatar National Research Fund (QNRF)	https://www.qnrf.org/en-us/Pages/default.aspx
73	Qatar Science and Technology Park (QSTP)	https://qstp.org.qa/
74	Quaid-i- Azam University Research Fund (QURF)	http://qau.edu.pk/qurf/
75	Research Grants Council (RGC) of Hong Kong	https://www.ugc.edu.hk/eng/rgc/index.html
76	Rockefeller Foundation	https://www.rockefellerfoundation.org/
77	Royal Society of Edinburgh	https://www.rse.org.uk/
78	Swiss National Science Foundation (SNSF)	https://www.snf.ch/en/
79	Science Foundation Ireland (SFI)	https://www.sfi.ie/
80	Swedish Research Council (VR)	https://www.vr.se/

81	Taiwan Ministry of Science and Technology (MOST)	https://www.most.gov.tw/en/
82	Trust for Science, Technology and Research (TISTR)	https://www.tistr.or.th/
83	Takeda Science Foundation	https://www.takeda-sci.or.jp/
84	UK Research and Innovation (UKRI)	https://www.ukri.org/

Partial List of all Major Technical Universities in India

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Anna University	https://www.annauniv.edu/
2	Birla Institute of Technology and Science	https://www.bits-pilani.ac.in/
3	Delhi Technological University	http://www.dtu.ac.in/
4	Indian Institute of Engineering Science and Technology, Shibpur	http://www.iiests.ac.in/
5	Indian Institute of Information Technology, Allahabad	https://www.iiita.ac.in/
6	Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay	https://www.iitb.ac.in/
7	Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi	https://home.iitd.ac.in/
8	Indian Institute of Technology, Guwahati	https://www.iitg.ac.in/
9	Indian Institute of Technology, Hyderabad	https://www.iith.ac.in/
10	Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur	https://www.iitk.ac.in/
11	Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur	https://www.iitkgp.ac.in/
12	Indian Institute of Technology, Madras	https://www.iitm.ac.in/
13	Indian Institute of Technology, Roorkee	https://www.iitr.ac.in/
14	Jadavpur University	https://www.jaduniv.edu.in/
15	National Institute of Technology, Tiruchirappalli	https://www.nitt.edu/
16	Netaji Subhas University of Technology	https://www.nsut.ac.in/
17	Punjab Engineering College	https://www.pec.ac.in/
18	Sardar Patel College of Engineering	https://www.spce.ac.in/
19	Visvesvaraya National Institute of	https://vnit.ac.in/
20	Vellore Institute of Technology	https://www.vit.ac.in/
21	Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur	http://www.iitk.ac.in/
22	Indian Institute of Technology, Roorkee	https://www.iitr.ac.in/
23	National Institute of Technology, Trichy	https://www.nitt.edu/
24	Visvesvaraya Technological University, Belgaum	https://vtu.ac.in/

25	Birla Institute of Technology and Science, Pilani	https://www.bits-pilani.ac.in/
26	Delhi Technological University, Delhi	https://dtu.ac.in/
27	Jadavpur University, Kolkata	https://www.jaduniv.edu.in/
28	International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad	https://www.iiit.ac.in/
29	Anna University, Chennai	https://www.annauniv.edu/
30	Indian Institute of Technology, Hyderabad	https://www.iith.ac.in/

Major websites where we get passport related information

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Indian Passport Seva	https://portal2.passportindia.gov.in/
2	Ministry of External Affairs	https://mea.gov.in/
3	Passport Seva Kendra	https://www.passportindia.gov.in/
4	Passportindia.gov.in	https://portal1.passportindia.gov.in/
5	Visa & Passport	https://www.visaandpassport.com/

List of all Civil Service examination related sites in India

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	UPSC (Union Public Service Commission)	https://www.upsc.gov.in/
2	PIB (Press Information Bureau)	https://pib.gov.in/
3	IAS Exam Portal	https://www.iasexamportal.com/
4	ClearIAS	https://www.clearias.com/
5	Civildaily	https://www.civildaily.com/
6	Jagran Josh	https://www.jagranjosh.com/
7	Career Launcher	https://www.careerlauncher.com/
8	BYJU'S	https://byjus.com/
9	Chanakya IAS Academy	https://www.chanakyaiasacademy.com/
10	InsightsIAS	https://www.insightsonindia.com/

List of all KPSC examination related sites in India

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Karnataka Public Service Commission (KPSC)	https://www.kpsc.kar.nic.in/
2	Department of Personnel and Administrative Reforms (DPAR), Karnataka	http://dpar.karnataka.gov.in/
3	Karnataka Examinations Authority (KEA)	https://kea.kar.nic.in/
4	Bangalore Metropolitan Transport Corporation (BMTC)	https://www.mybmtc.com/
5	Karnataka State Road Transport Corporation (KSRTC)	https://www.ksrtc.in/site/
6	Karnataka Power Transmission Corporation Limited (KPTCL)	https://www.kptcl.com/
7	Karnataka State Police (KSP)	https://www.ksp.gov.in/
8	Karnataka Forest Department	https://aranya.gov.in/
9	Karnataka Health and Family Welfare Department	https://karunadu.karnataka.gov.in/hfw/pages/home.aspx
10	Karnataka State Fire and Emergency Services	https://karunadu.karnataka.gov.in/ksesd/pages/home.aspx

List of all Youth and Sports related sites in India

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Fit India	https://www.fitindia.gov.in/
2	Khelo India	https://kheloindia.gov.in/
3	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports	https://yas.nic.in/
4	National Anti Doping Agency	https://www.nadaindia.org/
5	National Service Scheme	https://nss.gov.in/
6	Sports Authority of India	https://sportsauthorityofindia.gov.in/
7	Youth Affairs and Sports Department, Government of	https://msdys.gov.in/
8	Youth Hostels Association of India	https://www.yhaindia.org/

List of all Major central Ministries related sites in India

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare	https://agriculture.gov.in/
2	Ministry of Ayurveda, Yoga and Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha and Homeopathy (AYUSH)	https://ayush.gov.in/
3	Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers	https://chemicals.nic.in/
4	Ministry of Civil Aviation	https://www.civilaviation.gov.in/
5	Ministry of Coal	https://coal.gov.in/
6	Ministry of Commerce and	https://commerce.gov.in/
7	Ministry of Communications	https://dot.gov.in/
8	Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution	https://consumeraffairs.nic.in/
9	Ministry of Corporate Affairs	https://www.mca.gov.in/
10	Ministry of Culture	https://www.indiaculture.nic.in/
11	Ministry of Defence	https://mod.gov.in/
12	Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region	https://mdoner.gov.in/
13	Ministry of Earth Sciences	https://moes.gov.in/
14	Ministry of Education	https://www.education.gov.in/
15	Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change	https://www.moef.gov.in/
16	Ministry of External Affairs	https://www.mea.gov.in/
17	Ministry of Finance	https://www.finmin.nic.in/
18	Ministry of Fisheries, Animal Husbandry and Dairying	https://fisheries.gov.in/

19	Ministry of Food Processing Industries	https://mofpi.nic.in/
20	Ministry of Health and Family Welfare	https://www.mohfw.gov.in/
21	Ministry of Home Affairs	https://www.mha.gov.in/
22	Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs	https://mohua.gov.in/
23	Ministry of Information and Broadcasting	https://mib.gov.in/
24	Ministry of Jal Shakti	https://jalshakti-ddws.gov.in/
25	Ministry of Labour and Employment	https://labour.gov.in/
26	Ministry of Law and Justice	https://doj.gov.in/
27	Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises	https://msme.gov.in/
28	Ministry of Mines	https://mines.gov.in/
29	Ministry of Minority Affairs	https://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in/
30	Ministry of New and Renewable Energy	https://mnre.gov.in/
31	Ministry of Panchayati Raj	https://www.panchayat.gov.in/
32	Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs	https://www.mpa.gov.in/
33	Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions	https://www.persmin.gov.in/
34	Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas	https://www.petroleum.nic.in/
35	Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways	https://www.shipping.nic.in/
36	Ministry of Power	https://powermin.nic.in/
37	Ministry of Railways	https://indianrailways.gov.in/

38	Ministry of Road Transport and Highways	https://morth.nic.in/
39	Ministry of Rural Development	https://www.rural.nic.in/
40	Ministry of Science and Technology	https://www.dst.gov.in/
41	Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship	https://www.msde.gov.in/
42	Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment	https://socialjustice.gov.in/
43	Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation	https://www.mospi.gov.in/
44	Ministry of Steel	https://steel.gov.in

List of some major state ministries of Karnataka and their official websites

Sl.No.	Name of the Organizations	Website Address
1	Department of Agriculture	https://raitamitra.karnataka.gov.in/
2	Department of Animal Husbandry and Veterinary Services	https://ahvs.kar.nic.in/
3	Department of Backward Classes Welfare	https://backwardclasses.karnataka.gov.in/
4	Department of Collegiate Education	http://www.dce.kar.nic.in/
5	Department of Commerce and Industries	https://www.karnatakaindustry.gov.in/
6	Department of Cooperation	http://coop.karnataka.gov.in/
7	Department of Energy	https://energy.karnataka.gov.in/
8	Department of Excise	https://excise.karnataka.gov.in/
9	Department of Fisheries	https://www.fisheries.kar.nic.in/
10	Department of Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs	https://ahara.kar.nic.in/
11	Department of Forest, Ecology and Environment	https://feeadf.karnataka.gov.in/
12	Department of Health and Family Welfare	https://karunadu.karnataka.gov.in/hfw_department/
13	Department of Higher Education	https://dce.karnataka.gov.in/highereducation/
14	Department of Home	https://home.karnataka.gov.in/
15	Department of Housing	http://www.karnatakahousingboard.org/
16	Department of Information and Public Relations	https://karnataka.gov.in/dipr/

17	Department of IT, BT and S&T	https://www.karnataka.gov.in/itbt/
18	Department of Kannada and Culture	https://www.karnataka.gov.in/kannadaculture/
19	Department of Labour	http://www.labourkarnataka.gov.in/
20	Department of Law and Parliamentary Affairs	https://lawdepartment.karnataka.gov.in/
21	Department of Mines and Geology	https://dmg.karnataka.gov.in/
22	Department of Minor Irrigation	https://mikarnataka.gov.in/
23	Department of Planning, Programme Monitoring and	https://planning.karnataka.gov.in/
24	Department of Public Works	https://www.kpwd.gov.in/
25	Department of Revenue	https://revenue.karnataka.gov.in/
26	Department of Rural Development and Panchayat Raj	https://rdpr.karnataka.gov.in/
27	Department of Skill Development, Entrepreneurship and Livelihood	https://www.kaushalkar.com/
28	Department of Social Welfare	https://sw.kar.nic.in/
29	Department of Transport	https://transport.karnataka.gov.in/
30	Department of Women and Child Development	https://womenchild.karnataka.gov.in/